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OUR MISSION:
SERVE THE BEST QUALITY

WATER "O HE WO:%LD
HPIEEa - [AE i FIEEHmE &TFHK

wE PRODUCE PREMIUM BOTTLED MINERAL WATER IN CHINA.

oUR LEADING BRAND 0100 TIBET GLACIER SPRING WATER’

RANKED 1ST IN TERMS OF SALES VOLUME IN PREMIUM MARKET SEGMENT IN 2010.

ouR BRAND EMPHASIZES THE UNTQUENESS anp PURITY oF our

GLACIAL SPRING MINERAL WATER, WHICH IS SOURCED FROM A UNIQUE G

sPRING AT 5,100 METERS ABOVE SEA LEVEL

BhE IR WK EER
muae 5100 K BRK n-2—2ss
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Photos of our sponsored/promotion events: BMER MEREEDHHRS
I. Press conference of The Fifth Session of the 1. ZEBBT—ERLAE §*ﬁf§7§’\*ﬁﬁa
Eleventh National Committee of CPPCC

201 | Beijing CBD Business Festival

Cambridge List of the Most Distinguished China
People in the World - Presentation Ceremony

20113E RCBDAE &
BRI R ZE AL — R A

Lo b=
€

4. 2011 Global Entrepreneur Summit 4. 201IBRHREERSERE

5. 2011 Shanghai Financial Services Fair for SME 5. 2011 LB NEESRAKE
6. Senior Forum 2012 Economic Situation Analysis 6. 20120 EIE AN D BITRERE
7. 2011 Top Travel Ceremony 7. 2011k EEE% R

8. 8.

2011 E B2 N\ A B 1

Grand Ceremony for Chinese Business Leaders
Annual Award, 201 |
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NATURAL GLACIE
MINERAL WATER

THE MINERAL CONTENT OF OUR GLACIER WATER FAR

EXCEHXSTHEAMBHMUN\RHXﬂREMENTSFOR“NATURALF

MINERAL WATER” UNDER CHINESE REGULATIONS. OUR
WATER SOURCE WAS RECOGNIZED BY THE NATURAL
SPRING MINERAL WATER COMMITTEE OF CHINA
MINING CONFEDERATION AS “CHINA’'S HIGH QUALITY
MINERAL WATER SOURCES".

KPR KED S ERBBTPEERE TN AARRKIZEE
Ko BMRKRETFEBEBRAS AABFKEXZESTAIHEHE
BRERAKKE]

Recent Awards

|. “Top 10 of Natural Mineral Water Industry”
by China Beverage Industry Association

2. “Best Co-operative Partner” by the
"“China Open’’ organizing committee

3. Official drinking water of Ways to Keep
Good Health China Summit 2010

4. Official mineral water of the first

“Round the Himalayas Walk”

JTHAR 18

1. PSR IEREBR
(PRSI XABRK +58]

2. [ REPE|AZSHEEK
[REAERH]

3. 2010 B & A R 2 = 8 R B 5 )E A 7K

A BEEREFNEBRBETRES FB
REHETEERK
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CTION OF TIBET
~RAL WATER
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Labeling Packaging Final Inspection Warehouse
e B% & Quality Check Storage & Delivery
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MARKETING STRATEGY
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“Authorized distributors with precise sales channel”

adopting tight control on precise sales channels, continue to develop sales potential

of the distributors; resulting in sales volume increase
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OVERWHELMING DISPLAY

Enhance product exposure
Upgrade product image and brand value -
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CHINA COVERAGE:

Established 4 major sales districts — Northern China
District, Middle and South West China District,
Eastern China District and Southern China District;
engaging about |32 distributors in about 35 cities.

EEPH :

BYTIHAR  EPREARBAR - £X
KB EHARSOEAKEES : HE35
BT 78 401 32K A4 -

1 Institutional Purchases B

Institutional purchasers include China Railways Express Co., Ltd.,
Air China, China Post, BP-PetroChina Fuels |V, CCB International
(Holdings) Limited & ICBC International Holdings Limited, etc.
BBUHESRBERERERNERAR - PEBEM -
REEE  FaERAMARAA - EREER (R
ERAFBRTHREARZERERAAS

Retail Channels Z83RiE
Shopping malls, supermarkets, convenience stores,
restaurants, etc.

Bi5 o BARATS - BAE  EBE

Woater Cards Sales [7k | & 84

The first premium bottled mineral water producer in
China to independently promote this special sales
channel

B — R = R R K A EE R RS Y R B IR
5N

PR 5100 KEFRZERER QT 13
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2006

Completion of phase Il project of
Qingzang railway & trial
production of our first
production line
ERERE _DBE - MAMG
2005 FIREERRBSE
Establishment of the brand
“Tibet 5100”
'I 987 & start\ed our‘ business N
Nianging Donggula Mountains ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ'\]%%ﬁﬁ@i o
. . | TE%E5100] & k&
Dangxiong County, Tibet

— Discovered the Qumanong
natural glacier mineral water
source at about 5,100 metres
above sea level

FREHR TR AL

— BRAEBIRA5,100K 0 35

- F R B R AR

e Py :-'
o E_

2007

. Our water source was

L%

:"'recognised as one of “China’s
High Quality Mineral Water
Sources”; Official drinking
water of The Seventeenth
National Congress of the

F e Communist Party of China

ZARKRRF RE [ E

BERRKRIZ— REX

EEETLREERRAGHE

ERMK
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Official drinking water of The
First Session of the Eleventh
National Committee of CPPCC

2EBRB T —E-REREER
Ak

2011

Company’s shares successfully
listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)

; ARRBGRIHESBEAR S H
o (%33 7)) £4R k7

2010

VIP drinking water in China
2009 Pavilion of 2010 World
Official drinking water for: Expo in Shanghai

(i) the VIP stands of National —_E-TE LR
Day for the 60th anniversary el B B R ARAK

of the foundation of the

People's Republic of China

(the “PRC" or the "China")

and (ii) the Boao Forum for

Asia 2009

B (FREARLME (T4

B 2REA+RFRERR

ak
(i) B MR B2009F F&
1HE B A K
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FINANCIAL CALENDAR

Announcement of 201 | final results 23 March 2012

AGM 2012 7 June 2012
Ex-dividend date for
2011 final dividend [3 June 2012
Despatch of dividend warrants on or about
26 June 2012
Announcement of 2012
interim results (tentative) August 2012
Announcement of 2012
final results (tentative) March 2013

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2012 (“AGM 2012”)

The AGM 2012 will be held on Thursday, 7 June 2012.The notice
of the AGM 2012, which constitutes part of the circular to
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholder”), is sent
together with this Annual Report to Shareholders. This Annual
Report, the circular to Shareholders, the notice of the AGM 2012
and the proxy form are also available on the Stock Exchange’s
website (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the Company's website

(http:/fwww.5100.net).

March 2012

201243 H

OLDERS INFORMATION

o 3=

01ME2FEENE 201243231
0MERRAFAE 201256478
20116 REARL BB B H & 2012967 13H
FEREE 2012466 4268 (FA118)
D012 B EE (B ) 2012487
DNE2012F 2 F £ (BE) 2013%3A

2026 RAERE ([2026ERRAFEAE])
02FREAFREER-_S——FAtA (EHMW) £17 -
0126REBEREBEANTLRRNBAN  ZBHER
AERE—HFTETRE - 2FH - RENEE - 2012FRE
BAEXegBERRREERE T E R B A8 http:/
www.hkexnews.hk) & 2 724 8] 483 (http://www.5100.net) ©

April 2012
2012541

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
For determining Shareholders’ eligibility to attend and vote at the
AGM 2012

Latest time to lodge transfer
documents for registration 4:30p.m.on | June 2012
Closure of register of members 41to 7 June 2012
(both dates inclusive)
Record date 7 June 2012
For determining Shareholders’ entitlement to the final dividend

Latest time to lodge transfer
documents for registration 4:30p.m. on 14 June 2012
I5to 19 June 2012

(both dates inclusive)

19 June 2012

Closure of register of members
Record date

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited

Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Phone: +852 2862 8628 Fax: +852 2865 0990

May 2012

2012%5A8

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Stakeholders Information
R AER

EERERDBFELTFE

ARTRFEE S —FREAFAGIRE LRENER

R [B1A% 17 38 P S BALE

B REER 201268 1H TN 48302

EEmERNBPELTFE 20126 A4HET7H
(BEEMABEER)

EaEd=g 20124%6A7H

ARERRABIKAK SRS ET

RERGBP X
PMEE MR RR 201256 B 148 TF4830%
TEHERNBPERLTFE 20126 A15HE19H
(BEEMABRERER)
SCEx A 2012967198
EERNEBELSRBFIE
EEPRELERERAT

EEETERANERISIHFEAMAL17E1712-1716F
Tk 18522862 8628 {EE : 1852 2865 0990

June 2012

201256 AR
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr.Yu Yiping Wallace (Chairman)
Mr. Fu Lin (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr.Yue Zhigiang

Ms. Mou Chunhua

Mr. Liu Chen

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Ms. Jiang Xiaohong

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Jesper Bjoern Madsen
Mr. Lee Kong Wai, Conway
Mr.Wei Cheng, Kevin

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Chow Wai Kit

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. Chow Wai Kit
Mr. Liu Chen

INDEPENDENT EXTERNAL AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

LEGAL ADVISORS
Kirkland & Ellis
Sit, Fung, Kwong & Shum Solicitors

COMPLIANCE ADVISOR
Celestial Capital Limited

Hong Kong

HONG KONG S
Computershare Hong
Shops 1712-1716, 17th
|83 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTR
OFFICE o -
Codan Trust Company (Ciymén)rlfiﬁwited. -
Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive 1
PO. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY [ || I-
Cayman Islands I

. ' -
WEBSITES TO ACCESS RMATION* ‘
http://www.5100.net

http://www.hkexnews.hk
STOCK CODE ON MAIN BOARD OF THE STOCK

EXCHANGE
[115

¥ contents of the websites do not form part in this Annual Report




AR 1835
AFHBN17E1712-1716

[

2 TERBBERE

BEEEE Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
AREE ) Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive

PO. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY -1 11|

B NEZ A ; ' Cayman Islands

BRAKEEHAERS
HERIHA / \ AREREMBYL

/ *"'-., hittp://www.5 1 00.net
EEER / -~ Jf?‘t.tp'?//\r\é.wyv.hl<e><news.hk
.5 @M L. ™
HAB SR Hﬁ%a’a’ﬁﬁifﬂiﬁﬁ%ﬁ
5

AAEE v 'i__
MEREERAF -~
S /

o B
i -:-_I_

*




CHAI

Dear Shareholders,

Our brand “5100 Tibet Glacier Spring
Water”, is a leading brand in the fast-
growing premium bottled mineral water
market in China.

| am pleased to present the first annual report of Tibet 5100 Water Resources
Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”, and together with our subsidiaries, the “Group”) after
listing for the year ended 31 December 201 1.

The shares of the Company were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
on 30 June 2011 and the Company became the first Tibetan enterprise staged on
the international capital platform raising a total amount of almost HK$ 1.6 billion. This
provided a new driving force for the Group's expansion in high-end mineral water
business and enhanced the growth in operations for the year 201 1. For the year
ended 31 December 201 I, revenue of the Group was RMB633 million, increased by
76% as compared to last year. Profit attributable to owners of the Company
increased by 224% to RMB373 million, which exceeded the profit forecast set out in
the listing prospectus of the Group dated 20 June 201 1.

The Group operates in the fast growing high-end bottled mineral water market in
China. Its total retail sales recorded a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of
over 20% during the period from 2005 to 2010. In order to capture the
development opportunities created by the strong market growth and maintain the
leading position of “5100 Tibet Glacier Spring Water” (“5100 Glacier Water”) in the
high-end market in China, the Group has formulated four major business
development strategies including:

(I to strengthen our traditional advantages, continuous development of new
institutional clients and endeavor to increase sales volume from institutional

clients;

(2) to accelerate our expansion of retail channels and endeavor to increase the
number of distributors, distributing cities and outlets and increasing the sales

capacity of each outlet;

20 TIBET 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2011
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(3) to increase our advertising and promotional activities and branding publicity;

and
(4) to improve our productivity and quality control management.

During the year 2011, the Group has implemented these strategies and has achieved

good progress in various aspects.

OUTLOOK

The Group was listed successfully during the year under review, ample funds were
obtained which accelerated the business expansion plan. Next year, we shall
maintain close cooperation with the distributors and more resources will be
invested in developing the retail sales network, including premium hotels and airport
across the different regions in China, to promote 5100 Glacier Water. In particular,
the building of the retail sales network in eastern and southern regions of China will
be reinforced to enhance our market penetration. We also plan to establish
cooperative relationship with chain cinema operators in China for selling 5100
Glacier Water in cinemas at various locations across different regions in China.
Product exhibition and sales activities will be held in cinemas to attract young

consumer groups with high purchasing power.

Furthermore, we also plan to launch more new products by leveraging on the
famous brand of 5100 Glacier Water to enhance the sources of income. The Group
has targeted on the consumer groups in high class restaurants and entertainment
areas. Research is in progress on the production of glass bottling and elegantly
designed special edition Polyethylene terephthalate (“PET") bottles, aiming to

enhance the product grading and to stimulate sales.

While the Group continues to implement the aforesaid four major business
development strategies, the Group will also actively seek investment opportunities,
other water sources in Tibet and acquisition targets with synergies, to increase the
competitive advantages of the operations, consolidate the market leading position

and maximize the return to Shareholders.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express gratitude to all Shareholders,
acquaintances in the banking and investment sectors and business partners for their
support, as well as appreciation to the entire staff of the Group for their dedicated
efforts, contributing to the strong growth and excellent performance of our business

in the past year.

Yu Yiping Wallace

Chairman

Hong Kong
23 March 2012
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Financial Highlights
MBREE

Year ended 3| December

BE+t-A=+-HLFE

2011 2010 Increase
—g—-%  —T-TF 25
Revenue (RMB million) am (AEEBER) 633 36 76%
Profit attributable to the owners ARAER ARIGTE
of the Company (RMB million) (AREBET) 373 115 224%
Earnings per share FREH
— Basic and diluted —ERKR#E
(RMB cents) (ARE2) 16.18 5.65 186%
Sales Volume (in tonnes) HE= (W) 87,443 81576 7%
Gross profit margin EVIES 79% 64% 23%
Average selling price per tonne THEWER
(RMB'000) (AR%ETT) 7.2 44 64%
As at 31 December
REt=H=1"g
2011 2010
e —E—BF
(RMB million) (RMB million) Increase
(AE¥EBEER) (AR®BETL) BER
Total assets BEERR 2,036 460 343%
Equity attributable to owners RRAEE A
of the Company JEfE RS 1,854 283 555%

Revenue (RMB million)
WAARBBEET)

20||‘,,,‘ =
oAy

Earnings per share-basic and diluted (RMB cents)
BREN - EXREEARED)

Gross profit margin (%)
EFIE (%)

Profit attributable to owners of the Company
(RMB million)
RRRHEAARIEFBAREBEET)

o
224% o
2010 \W 777777777777777777777 e

Sales volume (in tonnes)
SHEEE (MA)

Wi 87,443 2 2 A e %
il | 8| 576 :

o
4 23% o

R
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEE WD T

BUSINESS REVIEW
During 2011, we continued our endeavors in supplying high quality products and
premium services to our clients, and as such the operating performance of the

Group was further enhanced.

We emphasized on the following four aspects in expanding the high-end mineral

water business of the Group:

() to strengthen our traditional advantages, continuous development of new
institutional clients and endeavor to increase the sales volume from

institutional clients;

(2) to accelerate our expansion of retail channels and endeavor to increase the
number of distributors, distributing cities and outlets and increasing the sales

capacity of each outlet;

(3) to increase our advertising and promotional activities and branding publicity;

and
(4) to improve our productivity and quality control management.

In 2011, we have established business relationship with new institutional clients and
improved the sales volume from existing institutional clients, as a result of which our
institutional client base has become more diverse, and the Group's dependence on

individual clients has been reduced.

R¥EE

E-T——% AMSEINAEFREARR
ENEMMBENRY S ARENEERR
ARG A B ERT -

AEERERNEATOET ERARRERK
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In 2011, we introduced new clients such as BP-PetroChina Fuels |V (“BP"), China
Mobile Limited (“China Mobile™), China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation Limited
(“Sinopec”) and government institutional clients from various PRC provinces. Our
distributor has entered into a co-operation agreement with BP to sell and promote
the products (“our products”) with our brand “5100 Tibet Glacier Spring Water”
("5100 brand”) in all convenience stores at BP's petrol stations within the
Guangdong Province. Currently, sales of our products have 100% coverage of all
convenience stores at BP's petrol stations in the Guangdong Province with a total
number of approximately 466 stores. BP has introduced “Petrol Refill with Gifts"
events at its petrol stations. Customers who have refilled a certain amount of petrol

will be rewarded a certain amount of our products.

In the first half of 201 I, our products have been entered into the sales list of water
products for the national petrol stations of the Sinopec network. In August 2011,
Our distributor has signed an agreement with Sinopec for selling our products at its

approximately 6,000 petrol stations in the eastern region of China.

In 2011, we reached consensus with China Mobile on the intent of cooperation. Our
products successfully entered into the China Mobile platform for gift redemption by

reward points and started to operate throughout the entire country.

EEEFWE DM
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(IBP)) - HEIRBERAR ([RHE]) - F
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Year 2011 marked the 60th anniversary of the peaceful liberation of Tibet
Autonomous Region (“Tibet”). A series of activities, such as visits to Tibet by
delegates from various parts of the country for celebrations and activities launched
by the government in Tibet as an expression of gratitude, have been held and
resulted in an increase in the number of government institutional clients to the

Group and the sales volume of our products.

In 2011, we endeavored to increase the sales volume to existing institutional clients.
Sales cooperation between us and China Post Group Corporation (“China Post”)
extended from Beijing to Tianjin and Hunan, with almost 600 cooperative outlets.
The Group and China Post in Beijing jointly launched the "B R R "
commemorative stamp album to commemorate the 60th anniversary of the
peaceful liberation of Tibet. The stamp album embodied a set of commemorative
stamps about Tibet issued by China since its establishment, and each stamp album is
complemented with one 5100 Brand bottled water redemption card (“Water
Card”) commemorating the 60th anniversary of the peaceful liberation of Tibet. The
bundled sales of water cards as etiquette products with postal stamp products were

the first of its kind in the history of postal stamp sales in China.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

We also further expanded our cooperation with Air China Limited (“Air China").
The exclusive supply of our products to two classes of passengers (first class and
business class) and passengers in the VIP rooms of Air China, was further expanded
to include passengers of economy class. Our products are now supplied to
passengers of Air China and of the Air China network, including its subsidiaries, Air
China Beijing, Air China Shanghai, Air China Zhejiang, Air China Hubei, Air China
Tianjin, Air China Inner Mongolia, Air China Chengdu and Air China Chongging.

In 201 I, our retail channel developed rapidly. The share of revenue in retail channel
distribution increased from 8% in 2010 to 14% in 201 1.

The scope of our retail sales channel was extended from 29 cities at the end of

2010 to 35 cities at the end of 201 . The number of distributors increased from 90
at the end of 2010 to 132 at the end of 2011, and the number of sales outlets
increased from 2,875 at the end of 2010 to 4,102 at the end of 201 |. We increased
our efforts in exploring our retail sales channels and implemented 3,496 sessions of
the “/0VEE 8 T AP " thematic promotional events and 8,379 sessions of routine
promotional events, totaling | 1,875 sessions of promotional events in the retail sales
channels, covering channels such as shopping malls, supermarkets, bazaars, hotels,

restaurants and night entertainment areas.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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Our Water Card business also had a rapid growth and its share in total revenue
increased from 7% in 2010 to 12% in 2011, representing a growth rate of 71% and

became the new spot of our profit growth in innovative business.

Regarding advertising, publicity and promotions of our brand in 201 |, our products
continued to be designated as the official drinking water for the meetings of the
National People’s Congress and China People’s Political Consultative Conference
("Two Conferences”) and were also designated as the official drinking water for the
Caijing Annual Conference 2011 and the (Eighth) Chinese Marketing Leaders Annual
Conference 201 1. We also sponsored a series of commercial activities such as the
Chinese New Year charity show “201 1 F#F ¢« 2R RHFEBE ", the charity
banquet " —EAB1R",
Auto Shanghai 2011,
the walkathon * [A] /L)
o HEFEL 2011
FREIT" and the
HSBC Junior Golf

Games, etc.

In 2011, in response
to the increasing

public concern about

food safety, the
Group entered into
long-term strategic partnership agreements with two authoritative quality inspection
institutions — the Chinese Academy of Inspection and Quarantine (* # Bl #5816 &
7Tkt ) and the Tibet Entry-Exit Inspection and Quarantine Bureau (* 78 H A
ERB®BAZD ") . Fach of them would conduct full tests and monitor the
production process of our products in order to ensure good quality products are

being supplied by the Group to the community.

In 2011, the Group was awarded the honour of the “Top 10 of Natural Mineral
Water Industry” by the China Beverage Industry Association. The assessment of the
“Top 10 Natural Mineral Water Industry” was based primarily on the assessment
scores of enterprise operating results, product quality and enterprise reputation, and
specialists from the relevant government authorities, industry associations and news
media were invited to conduct assessments and reviews before the enterprises
were ultimately confirmed to be awarded this honour. This was the first time the

China Beverage Industry Association awarded such an honour.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Apart from striving for better operating performance, the Group was also a socially

responsible corporate group which looks after the public interest. On 26 April 2011,
the charity event “ZFTRA T + ZEKH# " jointly organized by the China
Association of Social Workers, China Philanthropy Times /X % B ¥
& " and the Red Cross Society of China was held in Beijing, whereby
the event revealed the 2011 China Charity Ranking List. The Group
was awarded the honour of “Top 10 Corporate Philanthropies of the

Year”.

In addition, the Group signed a new cooperation agreement with China
Railway Express Co., Ltd. (“CRE") on 15 July 2011 pursuant to which
the obligation of the Group under the buy-one-get-one-free
arrangement has been waived by CRE (Please refer to our

announcement dated 15 July 2011 for further details).

In 2011, the assembly and debugging of the fourth production line was completed
and it started its production in 201 |. At the end of 201, total production capacity
of the Group reached 208,000 tonnes.

FINANCIAL REVIEW
In 2011, total sales of the Group amounted to RMB633 million, representing a 76%

increase from the total sales of RMB361 million in 2010.

By continuing to optimize the structure of our client base, and with our obligations
under the “buy-one-get-one-free” arrangement waived by CRE, the Group has

successfully increased its gross profit margin to 79% in 2011 from 64% in 2010.

REVENUE
In 2011, total sales of the Group amounted to RMB633 million, representing an
increase of RMB272 million compared to the revenue of RMB361 million in 2010. In

2011, the sales to CRE amounted to 62% of our total sales, representing a decrease
of 19% from 81% in 2010.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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In 2011, the average selling price of the Group's products increased significantly from
RMB4,420 per tonne in 2010 to RMB7,241 per tonne in 201 |. In addition, total sales
volume increased by 7% from 81,576 tonnes in 2010 to 87,443 tonnes in 201 1.
Because of the increase in average selling price and total sales volume, the total
revenue of the Group in 201 | increased by 76% compared to 2010.The increase in
the average selling price was mainly attributed to the waiving of the Group's
obligations under the "“buy-one-get-one-free” arrangement by CRE and due to the
sales growth from institutional clients and traditional retail operation channels

(owned by third parties).

SALES VOLUME

In 2011, total sales volume amounted to 87,443 tonnes, representing an increase of
7% compared to 81,576 tonnes in 2010. The waiving of the Group’s obligations
under the “buy-one-get-one-free” arrangement by CRE has resulted in a reduction
of 12,195 tonnes of bottled mineral water supply to CRE from 73,011 tonnes in
2010 to 60,816 tonnes in 201 I. However, during 201, sales generated from non-
CRE channel institutional clients, such as local governments, Air China and BP and
from traditional retail operation channels (owned by third parties), have significantly
increased. In 2011, total sales volume generated from other institutional clients
channels and traditional retail operation channels (owned by third parties) increased
by 18,062 tonnes from 8,565 tonnes in 2010 to 26,627 tonnes in 201 |, representing
a growth rate of 211%.

OTHER NET GAINS

In 2011, other net gains as a percentage of revenue increased to 17% from 0.7% in
2010. Other net gains increased by RMB104 million from RMB2 million in 2010 to
RMB106 million in 2011, representing an increase of 42 times year on year. This
increase was primarily attributed to the government grants amounting to RMB 105

million for 201 1.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

As our main production processes are carried in Tibet, we enjoy the relevant
government grants from time to time. The amount of grants we received from the
government of Tibet was made largely with reference to our fiscal contribution to

the local economic development as a major tax payer and employer in Tibet.

Tibet Glacier Mineral Water Marketing Co. Ltd. (“Glacier Marketing”), our indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary established in the Tibet Lhasa Economic and Technology
Development Zone entered into the Governmental Grant Agreement in May 2010,
under which Glacier Marketing was granted an enterprise development fund, which
are calculated with reference to Glacier Marketing's fiscal contribution to the local
government in Tibet. Based on the relevant rules applied in Tibet, enterprises that
operate in Tibet and make fiscal contributions to the local government are eligible
for applying for such governmental grants. Subject to the approval by the local
government, Glacier Marketing may renew the Governmental Grant Agreement and
continue to enjoy such governmental grants after the current Governmental Grant

Agreement expires in 2020.

INCOME TAX CHARGE

The income tax charge of the Group increased by RMB65 million or 382% from
RMBI7 million in 2010 to RMB82 million in 201 I. The effective tax rate in 201 | was
18%, which was higher than that of 13.2% in 2010.The increase in effective tax rate
was primarily due to the increase in the preferential tax rate applicable to a

domestic subsidiary of the Group.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Distribution costs increased significantly by RMB32 million on a year-on-year basis
due to the development of institutional clients and retail clients and the increase in
advertising expenses. Administrative expenses increased by RMB32 million on a
year-on-year basis due to one-off fees related to the listing of the Company's shares
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange in June 2011 and the incurrence of
operating expenses of a newly established holding company. However; since the sales
volume in 2011 increased by 7% compared to 2010 along with the increase in the
average selling price of water per tonne for 201 | and the increase in government
grants, the net profits for the year 201 | amounted to RMB373 million, representing
an increase of RMB258 million or 224% from 2010.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Profit attributable to owners of the Company increased by RMB258 million, or
224%, from RMBI 15 million in 2010 to RMB373 million in 201 |, which was in line

with the growth in net profits, during the relevant reporting period.

FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2011, inventories of the Group amounted to RMB22 million
compared to RMB32 million as at 31 December 2010. The decrease was mainly
attributable to the effective management of the storage quantity of raw materials

and finished goods.

As at 3| December 2011, trade receivables of the Group amounted to RMB356
million compared to RMB72 million as at 31 December 2010. The increase was

mainly attributable to trade receivables from one major client of RMB315 million.

As at 31 December 2011, prepayments (including current and non-current) of the
Group amounted to RMB37 million compared to RMB2 | million as at 3| December
2010. The increase was mainly attributable to the prepaid consultancy fees

amounted to RMBI | million.

As at 31 December 2011, other trade receivables of the Group amounted to
RMB40 million compared to RMB3 million as at 31 December 2010. The increase
was mainly attributable to the government grants receivable of RMBI4 million,
interests receivable of RMB6 million and other receivables of RMBI7 million

generated from the disposal of production equipments.

As at 31 December 201 |, pledged and term deposits and cash and cash equivalents
of the Group amounted to RMB588 million and RMB705 million, respectively (as at
31 December 2010: Nil and RMB35 million, respectively). The increase was mainly
attributable to the proceeds from issuing new shares upon listing of the Company’s

shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange in June 201 1.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

As at 31 December 201 |, deferred income tax liabilities of the Group amounted to
RMBI0 million compared to nil as at 31 December 2010. The increase was mainly
attributable to the increase in proposed distributing profit from PRC subsidiaries to

their overseas holding companies.

As at 3| December 2011, trade payables of the Group amounted to RMB49 million
compared to RMBI5 million as at 31 December 2010. The increase was mainly
attributable to the fluctuations in production in the fourth quarter of 2011, resulting
in a significant increase in the procurement and related accounts payable in

connection with raw materials for bottle caps, paper boxes and labels.

As at 31 December 2011, deferred revenue and advances received from customers
of the Group amounted to RMB4| million as at 3| December 201 | compared to
RMB26 million as at 31 December 2010. Although the received advances from
customers decreased from RMB26 million as at 31 December 2010 to RMBI7
million as at 31 December 201 I, deferred revenue relating to unredeemed effective
Water Card increased by RMB24 million, leading to an increase in the total amount

of deferred revenue and advances received from customers,

As at 31 December 201 |, enterprise income tax payable of the Group amounted to
RMBI10 million compared to nil as at 31 December 2010.The increase was mainly
attributable to an increase of enterprise income tax payable in the fourth quarter of
201 1.

As at 3|1 December 2011, accruals and other payables of the Group amounted to
RMB60 million compared to RMBI125 million as at 31 December 2010. Compared
to 31 December 2010, although value-added tax and other taxes payable increased
by RMB18 million and government grant received in advance increased by RMB25
million, the total amount of other payables still decreased, which was mainly
attributable to the decrease in the amounts due to related parties and to third

parties arising from financing activities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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The Group's net current assets and net assets as at 3|1 December 2011 were
RMBI,575 million and RMBI,854 million, respectively; and net current liabilities and
net assets as at 31 December 2010 were RMB7 million and RMB283 million,
respectively. The increase was mainly due to the increase in earnings and the
proceeds from issuing new shares upon listing of the Company’s shares on the Main

Board of the Stock Exchange in June 201 1.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2011, the total number of employees for the Group was
approximately 335 (as at 31 December 2010: approximately 285). Relevant staff
cost was RMB37 million in 201 |, while our staff cost was RMBI16 million for 2010.
The Group's remuneration policies are formulated according to the duty, experience,
ability and performance of individual employees and are reviewed annually. In
addition to basic salary, employees are entitled to other benefits including social
insurance contribution, employee provident fund schemes and discretionary

incentive.

GEARING RATIO
As at 31 December 2011, the Group did not have any loan borrowings and the
related gearing ratio is not applicable (as at 31 December 2010: 17%).

MERGER AND ACQUISITION

Except for the reorganization of the Group as set out in the prospectus of the
Company dated 20 June 2011 (the “Prospectus”) which was completed in 2011,
there has not been any acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries or associates of the

Group.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

In 2011, the Group acquired property, plant and equipment of approximately
RMB22 million (in 2010: approximately RMB6 | million). Regarding the future plan for
significant investments, please refer to the section headed “Use of Proceeds” on

pages 37 to 38 of this Annual Report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
The capital commitments related to property, plant and equipment of the Group as
at 31 December 2011 were RMB28 million (as at 31 December 2010: RMB3

million).

CHARGES
As at 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2010, the Group did not have any asset

charges.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2010, the Group did not have any

significant contingent liabilities.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Group mainly operates in the PRC with most of its business transactions
denominated in Renminbi. The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from exposure of Hong Kong dollars against Renminbi. The Group has not used any

forward contracts or currency borrowings to hedge its foreign exchange risk.

VALUATION OF PROPERTIES

For the purpose of listing of the Company's shares on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange on 30 June 2011, a valuation was conducted on the property interests
held by the Group. However, those property interests were still carried at historical
costs less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any, on the Group's financial

statements.

By reference to the property valuation set out in note 4 of Appendix II-A of the
Prospectus, a revaluation surplus of approximately RMB 3,947,000 was recorded in
respect of the property interests of the Group as at 31 March 201 1. Were the
property stated at that valuation, the depreciation charge per annum would have

increased by approximately RMB 130,000.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BB am B AT

USE OF PROCEEDS

The shares of the Company were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
on 30 June 2011 with net proceeds from the global offering of approximately
HK$ 1,472 million (including proceeds from the exercise of over-allotment option
and after deducting underwriting commissions and related expenses). The net

proceeds has been and will continue to be used in the following manner:

FEXRERZ
ARARMR ZE——F A= THEBRAHA
FRET - REZREENMEFRFENR
14728 8B (BETEBERRER LR
BEAENEBER) - IGERIBFEE - X
BELBENTRE

Amount of
Purpose of net proceeds Percentage net proceeds
FEREFEAR Bok  ERERSIRE
HK$'Million
BEET
Expand our production capacity by constructing additional AERRMERE K 30% 442
facilities and purchasing additional BEREINEE
production equipment REABEREER
Expand our distribution network and AERREHBE R 25% 368
toward promotional activities EEEREH
Mergers and acquisitions that complement RAERmARKRMRE 35% 515
our existing business EBHE O IR
Working capital and other RELEE:R R 10% 147
general corporate purpose Hith—REERE
100% 1,472

Up to 31 December 201 I, the Group has utilized net proceeds amounted to HK$4|
million as working capital and other general corporate purposes and the remaining
net proceeds were deposited in reputable financial institutions. The Directors intend
to apply the net proceeds in the future in the manner as set out in the Prospectus.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Executive Directors

Mr. Yu Yiping Wallace, aged 56, is the chairman and an executive Director of our
Company. MrYu has been an executive Director of our Company since 8 November
2010. Mr.Yu is the co-founder of our Group and has been responsible for the overall
business development and strategic planning of our Group. Mr.Yu has over 27 years
of experience in business management, trading and investment. Mr. Yu graduated
from the University of International Business and Economics (¥T9MEEE 5 K& )
with a bachelor degree in Economics. Mr.Yu later received a master degree from the

University of British Columbia in Education.

Mr. Fu Lin, aged 46, is an executive Director and the chief executive officer of our
Company and was appointed to the Board on | March 201 |. Mr. Fu has over 18
years of experience in business and capital operation and is responsible for the
overall management, business and strategic planning of our Group. Mr. Fu graduated
from Peking University (3t K2 ) with a bachelor degree in Economics. Mr. Fu
studied at the Graduates School of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences (H BItt &
BHE2FT) and was awarded with a master degree in Economics; Mr. Fu also attended
an advanced management program at Harvard Business School, which focused on

skills in leading an organization.

Mr. Yue Zhigiang, aged 46, is an executive Director of our Company and was
appointed to the Board on | March 201 1. MrYue has over 24 years of experience in
mechanical engineering and manufacturing plant operation, and is the general
manager of our subsidiary company, Tibet Glacier Mineral Water Co. Ltd. Mr. Yue
studied at Shandong University of Technology (IR T2 K2) (now combined
into Shandong University (1B XZ)) for machinery production and obtained a

bachelor’s degree.

Ms. Mou Chunhua, aged 48, is an executive Director of our Company and was
appointed to the Board on | March 201 1. Ms. Mou has over |4 years of experience
in business management, investment, merger and acquisition and financial
management. She is primarily responsible for our Group's management, business
development, strategic planning and major decision making. Ms. Mou graduated from
Southwest Jiaotong University (PR A3 A2 ) with a master degree in

Transportation Management Engineering.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEREEERE

Mr. Liu Chen, aged 28, is an executive Director and authorized representative of our
Company and was appointed to the Board on | March 201 1. Prior to joining our
Group, Mr. Liu gained experience in the areas of law and accounting. Mr. Liu
graduated from York University, Canada, with a bachelor of arts degree. Mr. Liu also
studied full-time at McMaster University, Canada, and obtained a master degree in

business administration.

Non-Executive Director

Ms. Jiang Xiaohong, aged 54, is a non-executive Director of our Company and was
appointed to the Board on | March 201 1. Ms. Jiang is also the vice general manager
of our subsidiary company, Tibet Glacier Mineral Water Co. Ltd., and is responsible
for the operation, quality control, equipment and production site management. She
has over 24 years of experience in operational management. She graduated from
Xinjiang Vocational University (#7588 T X2 ) with a diploma in economic
management, then from Jiangnan University LRI AZ) (formerly known as Wuxi
University of Light Industry (58 T AZ) ) with a diploma of brewery
engineering, and from Xinjiang University (¥73 A2 ) with diploma of analytical

chemistry.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Jesper Bjoern Madsen, aged 57, joined our Group and was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director of our Company on | March 2011. He is the
chairman of the nomination committee and also a member of the audit committee

and remuneration committee of our Company.

Mr. Madsen has been working with the Carlsberg A/S Group for over 20 years. He
has had the positions as the vice president responsible for overseas investments and
markets, general manager and managing director of Carlsberg Brewery Hong Kong
Ltd and Chief Operating Officer of Carlsberg Asia Pte Ltd. Mr. Madsen was the
senior vice president of Carlsberg Breweries A/S with responsibility for Asia, among
other markets. Mr. Madsen was during his tenure as the said senior president also a
non-executive chairman, non-executive vice chairman or non-executive director in a
number of Carlsberg's subsidiaries in Asia. Mr Madsen obtained a master degree in
law from Copenhagen University, Denmark and later studied Scottish/English law at

the University of Edinburgh, Scotland.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Lee Kong Wai, Conway, aged 57, joined our Group and was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director of our Company on | March 201 1. He is the
chairman of the remuneration committee and also a member of the audit

committee and nomination committee of our Company.

Mr. Lee served as a partner of Ernst & Young for many years and held key leadership
positions in the development of such firm in China. Mr. Lee is a member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in Australia, the Association of Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Macau Society of Certified
Practising Accountants. Mr. Lee was appointed as a member of the Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference of Hunan Province (BB EBBZE) in
China since 2007. Mr. Lee received a Bachelor of Arts degree in Business Studies
from Kingston University (formerly known as Kingston Polytechnic) in London and
further obtained his postgraduate diploma in business from Curtin University of
Technology in Australia. Mr. Lee currently also serves as an independent non-

executive director of the following companies listed in Hong Kong and China:

EENRSREEERE

FRERE TR RZE——F=A—8M
AREBVEZERADRBUERTES -
BREAAREMEECXR  NABKEES
RREEEEHE -
FEERBESFREOKEAMEBHMEH
A RHREZTNPEEBETEENEER
R EERRER ARG
CENFTEHMAY  BFMESHMA
- BAEHMAERRMRESHAMAES
B FEER-TTLEREZARTEMN
HEHREE - TREREN B HELRE
(Kingston University) (B 78 & Hy 812 T &t
(Kingston Polytechnic)) © EREEXELE
i - 3 % KRN B E B & K 2 (Curtin
University of Technology)& & £ % £ X
B EEERRTERSRABERBNTE
FTRARMNBUFRITES W

'—(T

mE> DB TR

Name of Listed Company Stock Code Place of Listing

EHARER BREOMRSHKE LR

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited 966 Main Board of the Stock Exchange
(FERFRREZERERAT) BB ER

Chaowei Power Holdings Limited 951 Main Board of the Stock Exchange
(BEBNERERAE) BB ER

West China Cement Limited 2233 Main Board of the Stock Exchange
(FEmEKEERAR) BEBRTEMR

China Modern Dairy Holdings Ltd. 117 Main Board of the Stock Exchange
(FERRBEERERAT) BEBRTER

GOME Electrical Appliances Holdings Limited 493 Main Board of the Stock Exchange
(BXERERERLA) BB EMR

CITIC Securities Company Limited 600030 Shanghai Stock Exchange

(REEFBENERAR)

LBEFRBM

Mr. Wei Cheng, Kevin, aged 44, joined our Group and was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director of our Company on | March 201 1. He is the
chairman of the audit committee and also a member of the remuneration

committee and nomination committee of our Company.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENEREEERE

Mr. Wei serves as the chief financial officer of IFM Investments Limited (stock code:
CTC), a New York Stock Exchange listed real estate services company
headquartered in Beijing. He has extensive experience in financial management,
internal audit and risk management. Mr. Wei graduated from Central Washington
University in the United States of America, where he received his bachelor of
science degree (cum laude) with a double major in accounting and business
administration. He is also a member of the American Institute of Certified Public

Accountant.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Lee Kai Leung, aged 45, is the chief financial officer of our Company responsible
for the overall financial and accounting affairs of our Group. Mr. Lee joined our
Group in December 2010. Mr. Lee has over |8 years of experience in financial
management. Mr. Lee is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and is
also a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Mr.
Lee graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic with a bachelor degree in business
studies and obtained an executive master degree in business administration from

Washington University in Saint Louis, United States of America.

Mr. Chow Wai Kit, aged 44, is our company secretary and authorised representative
of our Company. Mr. Chow joined our Group in February 2011. He is responsible
for overseeing the company secretarial and corporate governance affairs of the
Group. Mr. Chow has over 20 years of experience in corporate management, finance
and accounting. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Chow was a key financial officer of
various listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Chow is a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants. He is also a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators.
Mr. Chow is also our deputy chief financial officer and assists in the financial and

accounting affairs of the Group.

Mr. Li Lianghong, aged 42, is the general manager of our subsidiary company, Glacier
Marketing. Mr. Li joined our Group in January 201 |. He is responsible for the sales,
marketing and management of Glacier Marketing. Mr. Li has over 10 years of
experience in sales management and marketing. Mr. Li graduated from Sichuan

International Studies University (F9/JI19MNEE L) .

42 TIBET 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2011

HEEBREF—BRNROESR LT - 8
BERLEANEHERE 2 A IFM
Investments Limited (B3 %% : CTC) By 8f
BBE By BEER  APETRER
ERFTARAYELR - HEAESEREESR

& ZE B 18 K & (Central  Washington
University) * WESKERSEE TS E E
BEtRhIBER - BNAERIME %
285 -

BREEE

FRR AL - 455 - RARBIMBBE -
$%E%%%ﬁ&@ﬁ$%°$%i%:
TET-AMALREE - FTREHFHEBIS
FNMBEEER - FRERRERITEE

AERBEGHEMAENERSE - LRER
WREASTEAMAegE - TREER
REBETISN BERRAX22L80 i

J& 55 B B2 B 5 H h ZE 2% 1B K 2 (Washington
University in Saint Louis) E&R{THA B L&
EREELTEMN -

BEERE - 445 RARBREMERITE
RE - FAEER-_ZT——F_AMALEE -
BAREaBEEAKENRAREREREER
2% BREXERE  MBREHTERES
05 &% - AREEMAREER  ENZHE
BERLTRARAREIENBIERE - XL
ﬁé% AN EREERBFEHMAGER

SR URABRHAUELERREKINE

RIBEEABLENERER - ARETA
AEBRMBRE  HHAEERERKERE
AR

ERAKE - 4255 ARRIZFARKIEH
R - FEERZ f——i—HMAxﬁ
B gEA)ISHEHNEE  WHTHRE
$%$Eﬁmﬁﬁ&%%5@%ﬁ@miﬁ
B o FREZERMINNESR



Corporate Governance Report

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Board is accountable to the Shareholders for good corporate governance.
Accordingly, the Board has considered carefully the requirements of the Corporate
Governance Code set out in Appendix |4 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (the “Listing Rules™) of the Stock Exchange and as described below, has

taken actions to further enhance corporate transparency and accountability.

The Board believes good corporate governance is one of the critical factors for
achieving sustainable long-term success. The corporate governance principles of the
Company emphasize on the importance of a quality Board and its accountability to
Shareholders. We regularly review our corporate governance practices to ensure

and maintain the long-term health of the Company.

Since the listing of the shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange on 30 June
2011 up to 31 December 2011, the Company has complied with the code

provisions of the Corporate Governance Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As at 31 December 2011, the Board comprised nine members, including five
executive Directors, one non-executive Director and three independent non-
executive Directors. The list of Directors and their role and function is available
from the Company’s website. Their profiles are set out in the section headed “Profile
of Directors and Senior Management" in this Annual Report. In accordance with the
Listing Rules, every independent non-executive Director has provided an annual
confirmation of his independence to the Company. The Board considers that they

satisfy the independence requirements.

Chairman and Chief Executive

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are separate and are assumed by
Mr. Yu Yiping Wallace and Mr. Fu Lin, respectively. The Chairman’s primary
responsibilities include deciding on the meeting schedule and agenda, formulating
Board policies, ensuring Board effectiveness, promoting the Company and upholding
the Company's corporate governance standards. The Chief Executive has delegated
authority from, and is responsible to, the Board for managing the Group's business,

including the implementation of the strategies and initiatives adopted by the Board.
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TERER/RRE

Operation of the Board

All the five executive Directors are responsible for dealing with the business of the
Group in accordance with all applicable rules and regulations, including, but not
limited to, the Listing Rules. All Directors (including non-executive Director and
independent non-executive Directors) have been consulted on all major and

material matters of the Group.

The Board supervises the management of the business and affairs of the Group,
including convening Shareholders’ meetings, reporting their work in the
Shareholders' meeting, implementing the Shareholders’ resolutions, determining the
Group's business plans and strategies, formulating the Group'’s annual budget and
final accounts, formulating proposals for dividend and bonus distributions and for the
increase and reduction of share capital, determining duties as conferred by the
Articles of Association of the Company. In discharging its responsibilities, the Board

meets regularly and acts in good faith, with due diligence and care.

The Board meets regularly. Each Director is provided with a notice of meeting in
accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company at least |4 days before
a regular Board meeting, and is provided with related materials for review at least
three days before the meeting. Directors have access to the advice and services of
the company secretary with a view to ensure that the procedures applicable to
Board meetings, and all applicable rules and regulations, are followed. Draft and final
versions of the minutes of Board meetings and Board committee meetings, drafted
in sufficient detail by the secretary of the meetings, would be circulated to the
Directors for their comments and record. Originals of such minutes, being kept by
the company secretary, are open for inspection at any time on reasonable notice by

any Director.

If a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board, the
matters of which the Board determines to be material, the relevant Director will
abstain from voting on the relevant board resolution in which he/she or any of his/
her associates have a material interest and that he/she shall not be counted in the

quorum present at the Board meeting.

The number of independent non-executive Directors meets the requirements under
the Listing Rules. The Company has received from each independent non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Directors are of the view that all independent non-executive
Directors meet the independence requirements set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing

Rules.
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Under the respective appointment letters, all the current non-executive Director
and independent non-executive Directors are appointed for a period of three years
from | March 2011 unless terminated in accordance with the terms of the
appointment letters. Their appointment may be terminated either by the Company
or by a Director by giving three months’ written notice to the other party. All the
current non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the AGM 2012 of the Company

in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company.

Delegation by the Board

There is a formal schedule of matters specifically reserved to the Board for its
consideration and delegation. The Board has given clear directions to management
as to the matters that must be approved by the Board before decisions can be

made on behalf of the Company.

To assist the Board in execution of its duties and facilitate effective management,
certain functions of the Board have been delegated by the Board to the Audit
Committee (the “Audit Committee”), Remuneration Committee (the “Remuneration
Committee”) and Nomination Committee (the “Nomination Committee”) of the
Company which were established on 14 June 201 | with written terms of references
in compliance with the Listing Rules. The adopted terms of references comply with

the code provisions as set out in Appendix |4 to the Listing Rules.
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TEERRE

Audit Committee EREES
Members: Mr.Wei Cheng, Kevin® (Chairman) B8 : B EE (FFE)
Mr. Lee Kong Wai, Conway* THEEE
Mr. Jesper Bjoern Madsen® B
Remuneration Committee FHzse
Members: Mr. Lee Kong Wai, Conway* (Chairman) B8 : FRELE (TE)
Mr.Wei Cheng, Kevin* RIAK 5T
Mr. Jesper Bjoern Madsen* BG4t
Mr.Yu Yiping Wallace —Fr4&
Mr. Fu Lin (DE Pk
Nomination Committee REEES®
Members: Mr. Jesper Bjoern Madsen® (Chairman) B 4= BEMWEE (FFE)
Mr.Wei Cheng, Kevin* 310t
Mr. Lee Kong Wai, Conway* FRELE
Mr.Yu Yiping Wallace —¥r4&
Mr. Fu Lin (RE i3
*  independent non-executive Director # BUFHTES
Audit Committee ENZERE
The Audit Committee meets at least two times per annum. lts key responsibilites ~ BZZESCBFELRITMAGH - ETEH
include: BB
a) to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment, reappointment a) WERET -BEREGSIINEZEE - HE
and removal of the external auditor and to approve the remuneration and SNEERZBIRD O H B B R TUA R B B
terms of engagement of the external auditor, and any questions of resignation SNEZEMBEIRENHERNESS
or dismissal of that external auditor; REEZE
b)  to review and monitor the external auditor's independence and objectivity and b) REBEERENIRN Y ERIMEZEEIH
the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with applicable standard; BUMENEENE  URFABEAXN
K
¢) to monitor the integrity of financial statements of the Company and the  ¢) ERARBHBRENLREALAEER

Company’s annual report and accounts, half-year and if prepared for

publication, and to review significant financial reporting judgments contained in

them: and
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)

to review the Company's financial controls, internal controls and risk

management systems.

All the three Audit Committee members are independent non-executive Directors.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee possesses the relevant financial management

expertise and experience. The committee members, together with our external

auditor, met two times during 201 | and discharged their principal responsibilities by:

reviewing the interim results of the Group and the relevant statements and
reports prior to the approval by the Board and reviewing the external

auditor’s report and findings relating to the work that has been performed;

reviewing the external auditor’s audit plan and terms of engagement for the

work performed;

reviewing the independency and objectivity of the external auditor, and the

non-audit service fee payable to the external auditor; and

reviewing the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group
including financial control, operational control, compliance control and risk

management.

Remuneration Committee

Its key responsibilities include:

a)

to make recommendations to the Board on the Company's overall policy and
structure on remuneration of Directors and senior management members and
on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for developing

such remuneration policy; and

to review and approve performance-based remuneration by reference to the

corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.
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During 2011, the Remuneration Committee has considered and reviewed the
existing terms of remuneration of all the Directors and senior management
members. It is considered that the existing terms of remuneration of the Directors

and senior management members were fair and reasonable.
Nomination Committee
Its key responsibilities include:

a) to review the structure, size and composition of the Board on a regular basis

and make recommendations to the Board on any proposed changes;

b) to recommend the Board on matters relating to selection, appointment or

reappointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors; and
c) to assess the independence of the independent non-executive Directors.

One meeting has been held by the Nomination Committee during the year ended

31 December 201 | and the following work has been satisfactorily concluded:

a)  reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board; and

b)  assessing the independence of the independent non-executive Directors.
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The composition of the Board and the Board members' respective attendance in BE_T——F+_A=t-HILFE EF
Board meetings, the Audit Committee meetings, the Remuneration Committee ENENRBESERESZERE  BKEE

meeting and the Nomination Committee meeting during the year ended 3| 2EE FHERECCRRREEEEgAN
December 2011 are as follows: HMEXRMT

No. of meetings attended/held

BHE/BTEEUE
Audit Remuneration Nomination
Board Committee Committee Committee
Meeting* Meeting Meeting Meeting
Exg BREES FMEES REZEES
f Ef Ef EE
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Yu Yiping Wallace a— TRt 3/3 N/A /1 /1
A i
Mr. Fu Lin BE ¥t 3/3 N/A /1 /1
TiE R TiE R
Mr.Yue Zhigiang EEREE 3/3 N/A N/A N/A
i i i
Ms. Mou Chunhua EEELT 33 N/A N/A N/A
i i T
Mr. Liu Chen AmEE 3/3 N/A N/A N/A
i A i
Non-executive Director FMITEE
Ms. Jiang Xiaohong BRI X+ 3/3 N/A N/A N/A
i i i
Independent
Non-executive Directors BUHHTEE
Mr. Jesper Bjoern Madsen BEX/EE 3/3 2/2 11 11
Mr. Lee Kong Wai, Conway FHRERE 3/3 212 /1 1/
Mr. Wei Cheng, Kevin BIRK R 3/3 212 /1 1/l
* including 2 full Board meetings held since the listing of the Company's shares on the * BARE-ZE——FNA=THRARKRMEH
Stock Exchange on 30 June 2011 and up to 31 December 201 1. Rt TmE-_ZE—F+-_A=+—HHW
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MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company adopted the Model Code for the Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as
its own code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors confirmed that they have complied
with the requirements set out under the Model Code, since the listing of the shares
of the Company on the Stock Exchange on 30 June 2011 and up to 31 December
201 1.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and effective internal
control system of the Group. Our internal control system includes a well-defined
management structure with limits of authority which is designed for the achievement
of business objectives, safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition,
ensuring proper maintenance of books and records for the provision of reliable and
timely financial information for internal use or publication, and ensuring compliance
with relevant legislations and regulations. In addition, the Group has established risk
management procedures to identify and prioritise risks for the business to be

addressed by management.

During the year ended 3| December 2011, the Board has supervised a review of
the effectiveness of the internal control system and is satisfied with the scope of

review and the effectiveness of the system.

MANAGEMENT FUNCTION

The management team of the Company meets regularly to review and discuss with
the executive Directors on day-to-day operation matters, financial and operating
performance as well as to monitor and ensure that the management is properly

carrying out the directions and strategies pre-determined by the Board.
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FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for keeping proper accounting
books and records and preparing accounts for each financial year/period which give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at the
end of the financial year/period and the profit and loss for the year/period. The
Directors have adopted applicable International Financial Reporting Standards in all
material respects, selected appropriate accounting policies and then applied them
consistently, made judgments and estimates that are fair and reasonable. The
Directors use a going concern basis in preparing the accounts unless it is not

applicable.

The Board acknowledges that a clear, balanced and timely presentation of financial
information is crucial in maintaining the confidence of Shareholders. Reasonable
disclosure of Company's financial position and prospects are provided in the reports.
Annual and interim results are published within three and two months after the end

of the relevant financial year/period, respectively.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set out in the section

headed "Independent Auditor's Report” on pages 64 to 65 of this Annual Report.

SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS

The general meeting of the Company will provide a forum for effective
communication with Shareholders. The Chairman of the Board and the sub-
committees or if he cannot present, fellow Directors will be made available to

answer questions at the general meetings.

Extensive information about the Group’s activities is provided in this Annual Report,
Financial Statements and the Interim Report which are sent to Shareholders and are
available on the Company’s website (www.5100.net). Our website serves a
communication platform where, company information including corporate profile,
corporate governance materials, announcements, business news and financial reports
are available to the public. All Shareholders are encouraged to attend the general
meetings of the Company to understand the business of the Group from the

Directors and senior management in the general meeting.
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The members of the Board will meet and communicate with Shareholders in the
coming first AGM which will be held on 7 June 2012. The notice of the AGM 2012
will be dispatched to all Shareholders not less than twenty clear business days. At
the AGM 2012, the Chairman of the Board will demand for a poll and the
Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar will be appointed as the scrutinees for

the vote-taking.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Audit Committee is mandated to review and monitor the independence of the
external auditor to ensure objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process of
the financial statements in accordance with applicable standards. Members of the
Audit Committee were of the view that the Company's external auditor,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is independent and recommended to the Board to re-

appoint it as the Company’s external auditor at the AGM 2012.

Annual audit fees of the financial statements of the Group for the year ended 3|
December 2011 paid or payable to the external auditor are approximately RMB2
million. The Company incurred approximately RMB6.3 million in 201 | for services

provided by external auditor in connection with the listing of the Company's shares.
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The Directors are delighted to present their report together with the audited

consolidated financial statements of Group for the year ended 3| December 201 1.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities of its principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 9 to the financial statements. There were no
significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal activities during the

financial year.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 are set out in the
consolidated income statement and statement of comprehensive income on pages

66 to 67 of this Annual Report.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$3 cents per share
(which is equivalent to approximately RMB2.44 cents per share) to the Shareholders
of the Company whose names are listed in the register of members on 19 June
2012, amounting to approximately RMB63 million, and the retain of the remaining

profit for the year of approximately RMB420 million.

FIXED ASSETS
Details of the movements during the year in the land use rights and property, plant
equipment of the Group are set out in notes 7 and 8 respectively to as set out on

pages 106 to 108 of this Annual Report.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements during the year in share capital of the Company are set
out in note 18 to the consolidated financial statements on page 122 and page 123
of this Annual Report. The shares of the Company commenced trading on the Main

Board of the Stock Exchange on 30 June 201 1.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Articles of
Association or the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and

revised) of the Cayman Islands, the Company's place of incorporation.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2011, the distributable retained earnings of the Company
amounted to RMBO0.2 million (31 December 2010: nil). As at December 2011, the
share premium of the Company, amounted to RMBI,207 million (31 December
2010: nil), is distributable to Shareholders subject to the solvency test and the

sanction of an ordinary resolution.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION SUMMARY

A summary of the results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the past four
financial years, as extracted from the audited consolidated financial statements and
the Prospectus, is set out on page 148 in this Annual Report. The summary does not

form part of the audited financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES
There was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company or any of its

subsidiaries of the Company's listed securities during the financial year.
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DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report

were:

Executive Directors

Mr.Yu Yiping Wallace (appointed on 8 November 2010)
Mr. Fu Lin (appointed on | March 201 1)

Mr.Yue Zhigiang (appointed on | March 201 1)

Ms. Mou Chunhua (appointed on | March 201 1)

Mr. Liu Chen (appointed on | March 201 1)

Non-executive Director

Ms. Jiang Xiaohong (appointed on | March 201 1)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Jesper Bjoern Madsen (appointed on | March 201 1)
Mr. Lee Kong Wai, Conway (appointed on | March 201 1)
Mr.Wei Cheng, Kevin (appointed on | March 201 1)

In accordance with the provision of the Company's Articles of Association, all
Directors retire at the forthcoming AMG 2012 and, being eligible, offer themselves

for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S PROFILES
The profiles of the Directors and senior management members of the Group are

set out on pages 39 to 42 of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
Each of the executive Directors has a service contract with the Company for a fixed
term of three years with the commencement date on their respective date of

appointment.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM 2012 has a service
contract which is not determinable by the Group within one year payment of

compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 3|1 December 2011, none of the Directors had or was deemed to have any

interest or short position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the

Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the

Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO™), which are required to be recorded in

the register maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or

notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DISCLOSEABLE INTERESTS OF SHAREHOLDERS UNDER THE
SECURITIES AND FUTURES ORDINANCE

As at 31 December 2011, the following persons had an interest or short position in

the shares or underlying shares of the Company which were recorded in the

register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO:

EERFETBRAEBRROPHNES

R-E——F+-A=t—0 HEEERAE
ARFIEMBER (ERRLEFRBE KD
(TEHRBMEEA) EXVED) BB - HEK
DREFTREELAREREREEFLRE R
PIE3b2FBLAZ IR AR E LM - SRIE
SETRAME AR KRB R PR IR

o

%

p

RERSZRHMERIRRNETRER
«
R-Z——F+-A= R THATHE
B E% RGO EHRE AR AR
ENBEMEROARARGAABRGDE
BRELAE -

Approximate

Long/short Capacity/Nature Number of shares/ percentage
Name position of interest underlying shares of shareholding
#E BR/ KR B/ BENE Bt/ HERONEE KRESIEIHL
Tibet Water Resources Limited (Note |) Long position Beneficial owner 1,310,137,000 shares 51.00%
EEKERAERAFR (M) iR EXSHBBEA 220,396,000 8.58%
underlying shares
1,310,137,000 A% A& {5
220,396,000 AR B A {7
Maple Essence Investments Limited (Note 2)  Long position Interest of 1,310,137,000 shares 51.00%
WEREFRAT (EE2) 5) controlled corporation 220,396,000 8.58%
REEENER underlying shares
310,137,000 B A& 13
220,396,000 BUARRA B (7
Green Highland Investments Limited (Note 3) Long position Beneficial owner 510,177,000 19.86%
meaRREFRAR (MF3) e EREAA underlying shares
510,177,000 AR B A {2
Maple Vic Investments Limited (Note 4) Long position Interest of 510,177,000 19.86%

MEREFRLA (MEE4)

3

controlled corporation
REEENER

underlying shares
510,177,000 % 8 B8 A% 1

56

TIBET 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.

ANNUAL REPORT 2011



Directors’ Report

EEERE

Approximate

Long/short Capacity/Nature Number of shares/ percentage
Name position of interest underlying shares of shareholding
i HE/ %R B/ EELE R/ HERONEE RESNEIL
True Asset Holdings Limited (Note 5) Long position Interest of [,310,137,000 shares 51.00%
True Asset Holdings Limited (Ff3E5) e controlled corporation 730,573,000 28.44%
REEENER underlying shares
310,137,000 B A& £
730,573,000 A AEFA A 0
Mr.Wang Peter Jian (Note 5) Long position Interest of [,310,137,000 shares 51.00%
FREE (MES) 59) controlled corporation 730,573,000 28.44%
REEENER underlying shares
310,137,000 A 3
730,573,000 B AR A B {3
Mr.Ye Shunjian (Note 6) Long position Interest of 236,722,000 shares 9.21%
BIEsLE (M 6) 59} controlled corporation 236,722,000 & B 10
REEB R ER
Hongkong Raventon Long position Beneficial owner 236,722,000 shares 9.21%
Company Limited (Note 6) ) EREAA 236,722,000 f& B 17
BRRERERAA (MiE6)
Central Huijin Investment Ltd. (Note 7) Long position Interest of 230,600,000 shares 8.98%
PRESREEREERA (HE7) e controlled corporation 230,600,000 iz B 12
REEB R ER
China Construction Long position Interest of 163,257,000 shares 6.36%
Bank Corporation (Note 7) ) controlled corporation 163,257,000 f% & 7
REERRT (HE7) REEB R ER
CCB International Group Long position Interest of 163,257,000 shares 6.36%
Holdings Limited (Note 7) ) controlled corporation 163,257,000 % & 1
ROEREEERERAF (ME7) REEB R ER
CCB Financial Holdings Long position Interest of 163,257,000 shares 6.36%
Limited (Note 7) iR controlled corporation 163,257,000 A £
BTERMERARLAR (ME7) REEB R ER
CCB International (Holdings) Long position Interest of 163,257,000 shares 6.36%

Limited (Note 7)
RIRER (BB ARAR (ME7)

e

controlled corporation
REEER#R

163,257,000 AR A& {7
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Approximate

Long/short Capacity/Nature Number of shares/ percentage
Name position of interest underlying shares of shareholding
i BE/ %R B/ EELE R/ HERGNHE RESNEIL
CCB International Asset Management Long position Interest of 163,257,000 shares 6.36%
(Cayman) Limited (Note 7) ) controlled corporation 163,257,000 & i 7
CCB International Asset Management REFENER
(Cayman) Limited (Ff7E7)
CCB International Asset Long position Interest of 163,257,000 shares 6.36%
Management Limited (Note 7) HE controlled corporation 163,257,000 B A%
EREREEERARNA (WE7) REEENER
Bai Jun Limited (Note 7) Long position Beneficial owner 163,257,000 shares 6.36%
BRARATF (ME7) iR EXEAA 163,257,000 B A% 13

Notes:

(I Tibet Water Resources Limited is held as to 98.67% by Maple Essence Investments
Limited, which is in turn held as to 90% by True Asset Holdings Limited. Tibet Water
Resources Limited holds 1,310,137,000 shares in the Company and is also deemed to
be interested in 220,396,000 underlying shares in the Company pursuant to the put
options granted by Tibet Water Resources Limited to three investors, namely, China
Guizhou Maotai Brewery Trading (H.K\) Limited, Victory Ride Holdings Limited and
Heartland Capital Management Limited, prior to the listing of the shares of the
Company under the respective agreements for the sale and purchase. Pursuant to the
terms of the said agreements, the said three investors are entitled to put to Tibet Water
Resources Limited their shares which in aggregate would amount to a maximum of
220,396,000 shares in the Company, in the event (i) the shares of the Company cannot
be listed in Hong Kong by 31 December 201 | (in respect of all three said investors), (ii)
the Company's profit after tax for 201 | is less than HK$350,000,000 (in respect of all
three said investors) or (iii) Tibet Water Resources Limited commits a material breach
to the sale and purchase agreement it entered into with the relevant investors or the
2011 audited accounts of the Company or the Group have not been issued by 30 June
2012 as the result of a major accident on the part of our Group, which is not
attributable to an act or omission of the investors (in respect of China Guizhou Maotai
Brewery Trading (H.K.) Limited and Victory Ride Holdings Limited only). For details,

please refer to “History and Corporate Structure” section of the Prospectus.
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Maple Essence Investments Limited holds 98.67% equity interest in Tibet Water
Resources Limited and is therefore deemed to be interested in the [,310,137,000
shares and 220,396,000 underlying shares in the Company in which Tibet Water
Resources Limited is interested. Maple Essence Investments Limited is held as to 90% by
True Asset Holdings Limited and as to 10% by Springhead Investments Limited. True
Asset Holdings Limited is wholly owned by Mr. Wang Peter Jian while Springhead
Investments Limited is owned as to 50% by Mr. Yu Yiping Wallace, a director of the
Company, and as to 50% by Ms. Li Xiao Bing, spouse of Mr.Yu Yiping Wallace.

Green Highland Investments Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Maple Vic
Investments Limited which is in turn held as to 90% by True Asset Holdings Limited.
Green Highland Investments Limited is deemed to be interested in 510,177,000
underlying shares in the Company pursuant to the put options granted by Green
Highland Investments Limited to five investors, namely, Hongkong Raventon Company
Limited, Bai Jun Limited, Highland Broadview Investment Ltd., Big Linkage Limited and
Fantastic World Investments Limited, prior to the listing of the shares of the Company
under the respective agreements for the sale and purchase. Pursuant to the terms of
the said agreements, the said five investors are entitled to put to Green Highland
Investments Limited their shares which in aggregate would amount to a maximum of
510,177,000 shares in the Company, in the event (i) the shares of the Company cannot
be listed in Hong Kong by 31 December 2011 (in respect of all five said investors), (ii)
the Company's profit after tax for 2011 is less than HK$350,000,000 (in respect of all
five said investors) or (iii) Tibet Water Resources Limited commits a material breach to
the sale and purchase agreement it entered into with the relevant investors or the 201 |
audited accounts of the Company or the Group have not been issued by 30 June 2012
as the result of a major accident on the part of our Group, which is not attributable to
an act or omission of the investors (in respect of Bai Jun Limited only). For details,

please refer to “History and Corporate Structure” section of the Prospectus.

Maple Vic Investments Limited holds 100% equity interest in Green Highland
Investments Limited and is therefore deemed to be interested in the 510,177,000
underlying shares in which Green Highland Investments Limited is interested. Maple Vic
Investments Limited is held as to 90% by True Asset Holdings Limited and as to 10% by
Springhead Investments Limited. True Asset Holdings Limited is wholly owned by Mr
Wang Peter Jian while Springhead Investments Limited is owned as to 50% by Mr.Yu
Yiping Wallace, a director of the Company, and as to 50% by Ms. Li Xiao Bing, spouse of
Mr.Yu Yiping Wallace.

(4)
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True Asset Holdings Limited holds 88.8% equity interest in Tibet Water Resources
Limited through Maple Essence Investments Limited and holds 90% equity interest in
Green Highland Investments Limited through Maple Vic Investments Limited. True Asset
Holdings Limited is wholly-owned by Mr.Wang Peter Jian. Therefore, True Asset Holdings
Limited and Mr. Wang Peter Jian are deemed to be interested in 1,310,137,000 shares
and 510,177,000 underlying shares in the Company in which Tibet Water Resources

Limited and Green Highland Investments Limited are interested.

Hongkong Raventon Company Limited is owned as to 85% by Mr.Ye Shunjian.

Bai Jun Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CCB International Asset Management
Limited, which is wholly-owned by CCB International Asset Management (Cayman)
Limited, and CCB International Asset Management (Cayman) Limited is in turn wholly-
owned by CCB International (Holdings) Limited, and CCB International (Holdings)
Limited is in turn wholly-owned by CCB Financial Holdings Limited, and CCB Financial
Holdings Limited is in turn wholly-owned by CCB International Group Holdings Limited,
and CCB International Group Holdings Limited is in turn wholly-owned by China
Construction Bank Corporation, and China Construction Bank Corporation is held as to
57.1% by Central Huijin Investment Ltd.. Therefore, all of Central Huijin Investment Ltd.,
China Construction Bank Corporation, CCB International Group Holdings Limited, CCB
Financial Holdings Limited, CCB International (Holdings) Limited, CCB International
Asset Management (Cayman) Limited and CCB International Asset Management Limited
are deemed to be interested in all 163,257,000 shares held by Bai Jun Limited.

In addition, Central Huijin Investment Ltd. holds 35.42% equity interest in Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited, which indirectly wholly owns Victory Ride Holdings
Limited which holds 67,343,000 shares in the Company. Therefore, Central Huijin
Investment Ltd. is deemed to be interested in 230,600,000 shares in the Company in
total.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2011, the Directors and the chief

executive of the Company were not aware of any other person (other than

Directors and the chief executive of the Company) who had, or was deemed to

have, interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company

which would fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the

provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in

the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or

as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

TIBET 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE
No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party, and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the financial year had the Company or any of its subsidiaries
entered into any arrangement which enables the existing Directors or chief
executive to have the right to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in,

or debentures of, the Company or any other legal entities.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES
Other than operating a Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
participating in the state managed retirement benefit scheme in the PRC, the Group

has not operated any other retirement benefits schemes for the Group’s employees.

EMOLUMENT POLICY
The emolument policy for the employees of the Group is set up by the Board on

the basis of their merit, qualification and competence.

The emoluments of the Directors and senior management of the Group are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Group's operating

results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN A COMPETING BUSINESS
During the financial year and up to the date of this report, no Director is considered
to have interests in a business which competes or is likely to compete, either

directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group, as defined in the Listing Rules.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the financial year, sales to the Group's five largest customers and purchases
from the five largest suppliers accounted for approximately 87% and 82% of the
total sales and total purchases for the yean respectively. The Group’s largest
customer and supplier accounted for approximately 62% and 52% of the total sales

and total purchases for the year, respectively.

During the financial year, none of the Directors or any of their associates or any
Shareholders which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of
the Company’s issued share capital, had any interest in the Group’s five largest

customers and suppliers.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive Directors,
an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all of the independent non-executive Directors are

independent of the Company pursuant to the Listing Rules.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE COMPANY’S INITIAL PUBLIC
OFFERING
The use of proceeds from the Company’s initial public offering are set out on page

38 of this Annual Report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Base on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained sufficient public float of
not less than 25% of its Shares in the hands of the public in accordance with the

Listing Rules as at the latest practicable date of the issue of this Annual Report.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable donations amounting to HK$ 1,000,000,
which is equivalent to approximately RMB831,600.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee of the Company had reviewed the Group's annual results for

the year ended 31 December 201 | and provided advices and comments thereon.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2011 were
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, who will retire at the conclusion of the

forthcoming AGM 2012 and, being eligible, will offer itself for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Yu Yiping Wallace

Chairman

23 March 2012
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Independent Auditor’s Report
¥ 3% B AW 3R

To the shareholders of Tibet 5100 Water Resources Holdings Ltd.

(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Tibet 5100 Water
Resources Holdings Ltd. (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group") set out on pages 66 to 147, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at 3| December 2011, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audits in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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Independent Auditor’s Report

_
pwec

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 3| December 2011, and of
the Group'’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

OTHER MATTERS

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 March, 2012
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Consolidated Income Statement

e FExR
For the Year Ended 31 December 201 |

HE-T——F+-f=t—AIFE

Note 2011 2010

B & —EB-—fF —E-%
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T ARBT T
Revenue Yz 6 633,169 360,526
Cost of sales HEKAR 26 (134,377) (128,328)
Gross profit EF 498,792 232,198
Distribution costs 7 SHBCR 26 (113,427) (81,600)
Administrative expenses T E M 26 (49,999) (18,355)
Other gains, net Hib 71§ - F8 25 105,509 2433
Operating profit KEFE 440,875 134,676
Finance income B s 16,340 522
Finance costs &R (2,299) (2,526)
Finance income/(costs), net Mg (BE) @ 8 28 14,041 (2,004)
Profit before income tax B FiT 15 % A R B 454,916 132,672
Income tax expense EHER 29 (81,853) (17,459)
Profit for the year FEFE 373,063 15213
Profit attributable to owners of the Company A2 B H A FELFE 373,063 115213
Earnings per share BREF 31 RMBI6.18 cents RMB5.65 cents
- basic and diluted —BERREE AR¥ 16180  ARM¥5659
Dividends o) 32 62,681 —
The notes on pages 75 to 147 are an integral part of these financial statements. FEE4TENM T RZEREHRRNAEK

k¥
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Consolidated Statement Of Comprehensive Income
MEREWER
For the Year Ended 31 December 201 |

HE-T——F1-A=1—HIFE

Year ended 3| December

BE+-A=+t—HLEE

Note 2011 2010
wE  —®--§  -T-%f
RMB’000 RMB'000
Profit for the year FERE 373,063 115213
Other comprehensive income: Hitb2EWE :
Foreign currency translation differences SN E R 19 (30,354) (1)
Other comprehensive income for FREMEEYES
the year, net of tax MR B8 F 88 (30,354) (1
Total comprehensive income for the year FEAZEKE 342,709 115,202
Total comprehensive income HEEWEEER
attributable to owners of the Company . WNEIE 2= DN 342,709 115,202
Total comprehensive income for the year FREZHEKE 342,709 115,202
The notes on pages 75 to 147 are an integral part of these financial statements. EEZI47TENMTRZ SN B RROEK

ok

=

Sp
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERER

As at 31 December 201 |

R-F—%1-A=1-A

Note 2011 2010
s —2——-F —E—FF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARETT
Assets BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Land use rights T e A 7 1,268 1,297
Property, plant and equipment I ER Y S 8 283,054 292,169
Deferred income tax assets BEMENEE 20 3,106 3,566
Prepayments R RIE I3 13,111 4,629
300,539 301,66
Current assets RBEE
Inventories g 15 22,053 32,201
Trade receivables EYE ZR 12 356,300 71,991
Prepayments FANRIE 13 24,345 16,680
Other receivables H fth & UK |4 39,802 2,570
Pledged and term deposits RERREHER 16 588,310 —
Cash and cash equivalents RekAeEED 17 704,864 34,783
1,735,674 158,225
Total assets HEE 2,036,213 459,886
Equity B
Equity attributable to A UNETE Z- DN
owners of the Company LR
Share Capital LN 18 21,363 —
Share Premium B 8 1,206,829 —
Reserves 1 19 142,589 166,212
Retained earnings BiF e
- proposed final dividends —BRARHR S 32 62,681 —
- others —Hft 420,530 116,879
1,853,992 283,091
Total equity RS 1,853,992 283,091
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEBEAEX
As at 31 December 201 |

R-F—%1-A=1-A

Note 2011 2010
B = —E-——F —E—FF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBETT ARETT
Liabilities 8
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred income B W s 22 11,267 11,550
Deferred income tax liabilities BEFREHAR 20 10,413 —
21,680 1,550
Current liabilities RBEE
Trade payables FETE 5 23 49,369 14516
Deferred revenue and advances WA R
received from customers B RIE 21 41,340 26,050
Enterprise income tax payable R BEMER 9,973 —
Accruals and other payables HEIRER R HEMERNR 24 59,859 124,679
160,541 165,245
Total liabilities REAR 182,221 176,795
Total equity and liabilities ERkEELAE 2,036,213 459,886
Net current assets/(liabilities) BERBEE (AF) 1,575,133 (7,020)
Total assets less current liabilities REERTBAE 1,875,672 294,64
The notes on pages 75 to 147 are an integral part of these financial statements. EEETENMTRZENBEREOEK
& o
The financial statements on pages 66 to |47 were approved by the Board of E%@Eﬁ/\\:f_iijﬂ “T=HEHR
Directors on 23 March 2012 and were signed on its behalf. O I4TENABREIREET -
Fu Lin Liu Chen
3 2=
Director Director
BEFE BEE
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Balance Sheet
EEEER
As at 3| December 201 |

R-F—%1-A=1-A

As at 3| December

R+t=ZA=+—-H
Note 2011 2010
k=3 —B——F —T-TF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARET T
Assets 8E
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RFREIHIIRE 9 = =
Loans to subsidiaries ERTFRA 9 16,682 —
Prepayments TR I3 11,044 —
27,726 —
Current assets RBEE
Prepayments IR I3 845 —
Other receivables H fth & R 14 6,183 —
Term deposits EHER 16 567,490 —
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReEEY 17 604,017 —
1,178,535 —
Total assets HEE 1,206,261 —
Equity and liabilities ERkEE
Equity attributable to owners
of the Company FARBEARLRES
Share Capital R 18 21,363 —
Share Premium R E 18 1,206,829 —
Reserves [ 19 (30,852) —
Retained earnings B 24| —
Total equity REAR 1,197,581 —
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Balance Sheet
EEEBER

As at 31 December 201 |

R-F——F+=A=1—H

As at 3| December

R+t=ZA=+—-H
Note 2011 2010
Pt —2——F —T-%F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARB TR ARETTT

Liabilities =N

Current liabilities RBEE

Accruals and other payables HEREAREMEMNK 24 8,680 =
Total liabilities BEE 8,680 —
Total equity and liabilities ERkaEER 1,206,261 —
Net current assets ERBEE 1,169,855 =
Total assets less current liabilities HEERTRBAR 1,197,581 —
The notes on pages 75 to 147 are an integral part of these financial statements. FT75F 147 BB 5T R ek 3 B 5wk 0 A K EF

T/\ ®

The financial statements on pages 66 to |47 were approved by the Board of EBEEER-_ZE——F=A-+=HHLEHR
Directors on 23 March 2012 and were signed on its behalf. FEI4TENABRRIREET -
Fu Lin Liu Chen
GE )=
Director Director
EF EF
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

MERTRER

For the year ended 3| December 201 |
HE-T——F+-f=t—AIFE

2011 2010
—B——-F —Z-%
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B = ARBTR ARBF T
Cash flows from operating activities RETHREN
Cash generated from operations REEDELENER 33 215,060 113,065
Interest received BEF S 3,073 420
Income tax paid BRMRER (60,924) (20,718)
Net cash generated from operating activities RETHEENR TR 157,209 92,767
Cash flows from investing activities REZHHAER
Purchases of property, plant and BEWE BELEE
equipment (“PP&E") (W% - BERZE) (33,325) (28,948)
Cash received relating to PP&E ROE  BERRBEERORE 22 — 11,550
Increase in term deposits T HIE g N (567,490) —
Net cash used in investing activities REFBMANEEFE (600,815) (17,398)
Cash flows from financing activities METZHRER
Repayments of bank borrowings ERERITER = (79,000)
Cash used in financing activities with third parties B3 = HFHETHEZBAANRE (30,677) (20,033)
Repayment of amounts paid by the ER i R ft$$ E
related parties on behalf X EREE SR O K
of the Group to purchase equipment (60,532) —
Repayment of amounts paid by the BRGHEN TR ASERMNH
related parties on behalf BITER
of the Group for prepaid issuance cost (2,904) =
Payment of issuance cost XAt E ATk AR (84,404) (2,137)
Amounts received from related YR B R 5 R E 2 1
parties to pay issuance cost BIEBANKIE 19,569 —
Amounts repaid to related parties 1B 4 B 7 MO 3R (19,569) —
Issuance of ordinary shares in g EmEITERR
connection with the listing 1,145,865 =
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
MEBEESRER

For the year ended 3| December 201 |
HE-E——F+-F=1—HIFE

2011 2010
~g—-& -T-%
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B &t ARBTR ARETT
Issuance of ordinary shares in BB EETERR
connection with the over-allotment 171,828 —
Interest paid BRHE — (2,447)
Net cash generated from/(used in) mEZBME (FA)
financing activities e % 1,139,176 (103,617)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and ReRBLEEYHEM
cash equivalents (h2) #8 695,570 (28,248)
Cash and cash equivalents at FUNRERREEFEY
beginning of year 34,783 64,034
Exchange translation losses on RekBeSEYELEBX
cash and cash equivalents (25,489) (1,003)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year FRAEGRAECEEY |7 704,864 34,783
The notes on pages 75 to 147 are an integral part of these financial statements. FEEZ47TENMT AR SN B RRANAK
& o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

REERBER

For the year ended 3| December 201 |

EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

Attributable to owners of the Company

LA 2PN S
Share Share Retained
capital Premium Reserves earnings Total
Rx RO aE it BrkE At
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
i AR%TR  AR%TR  AR®TR  ARBTR  ARETR
At | January 2010 RM=%2-2%-5-H 150458 14431 164,889
Profit for the year FEHE — — — 115213 115213
Currency translation differences  SMETEZ% — — (1) — (1)
Total comprehensive FE2E
income for the year Waag — — (1 115213 115,202
Appropriations to REVEE
statutory reserve surplus N £ — — 12,765 (12,765) —
Contribution from BRRREA
Controlling Shareholder - — 3,000 - 3,000
At 31 December 2010 R-F-BE+-A=1-H = = 166,212 116879 283,091
Profit for the year FERE = = = 373,063 373,063
Currency translation differences  JM&H E £ 5 — — (30,354) = (30,354)
Total comprehensive FEXEUGAE
income for the year — — (30,354) 373,063 342,709
Capitalisation issue ERERT 18(b) 16,971 (16,971) — — —
Issuance of ordinary sharesin ~ BEMBITEBR
connection with the listing 18(c) 3,820 [,142,045 — — 1,145,865
Issuance of ordinary sharesin ~~ HEBRERTEBR
connection with the
over-allotment 18(d) 572 171,256 — — 171,828
Share issuance costs RARTER - (89,501) - — (89,501)
Appropriations to
statutory reserve surplus REGEEEHAES 19 = = 6,731 (6,731) —
At 31 December 201 | RZZ2--%+ZA=1-H 21,363 1,206,829 142,589 483211 1,853,992

The notes on pages 75 to 147 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION AND REORGANISATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands under the Companies
Law as an exempted company with limited liability on 8 November 2010. The
address of its registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, PO. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman, KYI-1111, Cayman Islands. The Company is an investment
holding company. The Group is principally engaged in the production and sales
of premium bottled mineral water (the “Group’s Business”) in the People's

Republic of China (the “PRC").

The Company had its primary listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“the Stock Exchange") on 30 June 201 I.

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB"), unless
otherwise stated. These financial statements have been approved for issue by

the Board on 23 March 2012.

Prior to the incorporation of the Company and the completion of the
reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”), the Group ‘s Business was carried out by
the subsidiaries now comprising the Group and were all controlled by Mr.
Wang Peter Jian (the “Controlling Shareholder”). The Group’s Reorganisation
was completed on |3 June 2011 and thereafter, the Company became the

holding Company of the Group.

e M IRRNEE

For the years ended 3 December 201 |
BE-F——F+-A=+-OLER
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AERAEHEIMKLREREAR
DA o w AR A9 M 3 & Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR

For the years ended 3| December 201 |

#HE

—F——F1=A=+—ALER

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have been

consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1

76

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRS"). The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under

the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the

Group’s accounting policies.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated

financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

The Reorganisation mentioned in Note | represents a business
combination involving entities under common control of the Controlling
Shareholder. Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements of the
Group as at and for the year ended 31 December 2010 have been
prepared using the financial information of the companies engaged in the
Groups Business as if the current group structure had been in existence
throughout the year ended 31 December 2010 or since the respective
dates incorporation/establishment of the combining companies,

whichever is a shorter period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(a) Amendments and interpretations to existing standards effective in

201 | but not relevant to the Group.

IAS 24 (Revised) ‘Related Party Disclosures' is effective for
annual period beginning on or after | January 2011. It
introduces an exemption from all of the disclosure
requirements of IAS 24 for transactions among government
related entities and the government. Those disclosures are
replaced with a requirement to disclose the name of the
government and the nature of their relationship, the nature
and amount of any individually significant transactions, and the
extent of any collectively-significant transactions qualitatively
or quantitatively. It also clarifies and simplifies the definition of
a related party. The revised standard is not relevant to the

Group.

Amendment to IAS 32 ‘Classification of rights issues’ is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after | February
2010. This is not currently applicable to the Group, as it has

not made any rights issues.

Amendment to IFRIC - Int-14 ‘Prepayments of a minimum
funding requirement’ is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after | January 201 . This is not currently relevant to
the Group, as it does not have a minimum funding

requirement.

PR 5100 KERZERBR AT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e SRR

For the years ended 3| December 201 |
BE—F——F+_A=1—HIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2 EESFBERME (£)

2.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (Continued) 22 EFBRSBREE (B

(@) Amendments and interpretations to existing standards effective in (@) R-TE-——FEYEEREELTE

2011 but not relevant to the Group. (Continued) HEORERANEIRRE (8)

— IFRIC - Int 19 ‘Extinguishing financial liabilities with equity - REBRERBZEE -2
instruments’ is effective for annual periods beginning on or *%%195)? [NERTEKESR

after | July 2010.This is not currently applicable to the Group, RARIE_Z—FF+A—

as it has no extinguishment of financial liabilities replaced with Bz amiae)FEHREAE

equity instruments currently. Mo WEFTE R NERARAE

B RESEBAITENER
TEEBEEHMEE -

— Third improvements to International Financial Reporting - REEABEERE_Z
Standards (2010) were issued in May 2010 by IASB. Except Tiﬁﬂﬁéﬁﬂ% {8139 B9 B
for the clarification to allow the presentation of an analysis of I mE £ (= TE)H
the components of other comprehensive income by item BUEETE %/LE"FEWE{%E}:‘
within the notes, all are not currently relevant to the Group. 2IIBER AN EMZEY
All improvements are effective in the financial year of 201 1. AERKB DD ITEEBIN -

ESERRMERAREER -
FENER T ——FHHF
EAER -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (Continued)

(®)

The following new standards and amendments to standards have
been issued but are not effective for the financial year beginning |
January 2011 and have not been early adopted. They are not
expected to have a material impact on the Group’s consolidated

financial statements.

— IFRS 7 (Amendment) ‘Disclosures — Transfers of financial
assets’

— IFRS | (Amendment) ‘Severe hyperinflation and removal of
fixed dates for first-time adopters’

— |AS 12 (Amendment) ‘Deferred tax: Recovery of underlying
assets’

— |AS | (Amendment) ‘Presentation of financial statements’

— |IFRS 10 ‘Consolidated financial statements’

— |IAS 27 (revised 201 I) ‘Separate financial statements’

— IFRS || Joint arrangements’

— IAS 28 (revised 201 I) ‘Associates and joint ventures'

— |IFRS |2 ‘Disclosure of interests in other entities’

— |FRS I3 ‘Fair value measurements’

e M IRRNEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR

For the years ended 3| December 201 |
HE-T——F+-f=t—AIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (Continued)

80

IAS 19 (Amendment) ‘Employee benefits’

IFRS 7 (Amendment) ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures -

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities’

IFRIC - Int 20 ‘Stripping costs in the production phase of a

surface mine’

IAS 32 (Amendment) ‘Financial instruments: Presentation -

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities’

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’

IFRS 7 and IFRS 9 (Amendments) ‘Mandatory effective date

and transition disclosures’

TIBET 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISR R

For the years ended 3 December 201 |
BE-F——F+-A=+-OLER

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2 EESFBEME (£)
2.3 Subsidiaries 2.3 FAF

2.3.1 Consolidation 23164

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities)
over which the Group has the power to govern the financial

and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding

TRAREARERHRE
THMBREERRD
FEER (BREREN

of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and ER) RIS H8RAY
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable YREENMRAE - T
or convertible are considered when assessing whether the EAEBEREES S —
Group controls another entity. The Group also assesses § B BATAIITE S
existence of control where it does not have more than 50% RENEEREED
of the voting power but is able to govern the financial and T—?E&?ﬁa BTEE -
operating policies by virtue of de-facto control. De-facto WASRBERFEBBF
control may arise from circumstances such as enhanced PNRZEERBRE
minority rights or contractual terms between shareholders, REGErRBEREE
etc. B - BN RY b 2 6 /Y

TR BREGXE

EWME R M D HAR

MM R BRR 2 R
ANBEREBERTE

Ko
Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on NG B
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Profits mEEEAD ﬂ 2 RH
and losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are XEE REETER
recognised in assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of WRARRARSEENE
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure RNEHE WEE
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. EHFRRNGFER
ETVEMNE BAER
B 7K 6% B FT SR B A ISR
—3 o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR

For the years ended 3| December 201 |
HE-T——F+-f=t—AIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.3.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost also includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by

the Company on the basis of dividend and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments if
the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or if the
carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee's net assets including

goodwill.

2.4 Segment reporting

82

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The
chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has

been identified as the board of directors that makes strategic decisions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation

(@)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
(“RMB"), which is the Group's presentation currency. The functional
currency of the operational entities located in the PRC is RMB, and

the Company’s functional currency is HK dollar (“HKD").

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

are recognised in the income statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings,
payables and cash and cash equivalents are presented in the income

statement within ‘finance income/(costs), net'.

e M IRRNEE

For the years ended 3 December 201 |
BE-F——F+-A=+-OLER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR

For the years ended 3| December 201 |
(E-E——f{=A=+—AILEE

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

84

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of
which has the currency of a hyper-inflationary economy) that have a
functional currency different from the presentation currency are

translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are

translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the rate on the dates

of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other

comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISR R

For the years ended 3 December 201 |
BE-F A= +-HILEE
2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2 BAESHBERHOHUE (&)

26 N¥ WERRHE

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less
depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly

attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated income statement during

the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
cost less accumulated impairment losses of each asset to their residual

values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Useful lives
Buildings I5 to 40 years
Machinery |5 years
Vehicles 6 years
Others 3 to 40 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if

appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its

estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds
with the carrying amount and are recognised within ‘Other (losses) /

gains, net’ in the consolidated income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR

For the years ended 3| December 201 |
HE-T——F+-f=t—AIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.6

2.7

2.8

86

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Construction-in-progress (the “CIP") represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is stated at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the costs of
construction and acquisition and capitalised borrowing costs. No
provision for depreciation is made on CIP until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and ready for intended use. When the assets
concerned are available for use, the costs are transferred to property,
plant and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the policy as

stated above.

Land use rights

All'land in the PRC is state-owned and no individual land ownership right
exists. The Group acquired the rights to use certain land and the
premiums paid for such rights are recorded as land use rights, which are
stated at cost and amortised over the use terms of 50 years using the

straight-line method.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation
and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in
use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at

each reporting date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.9

2.10

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets include receivables. Management determines

the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
end of the reporting period. These are classified as non-current assets.
The Group's receivables comprise “trade receivables” (Note 2.12), “other
receivables” (Note 2.12), “cash and cash equivalents” (Note 2.13) and
“pledged and term deposits” (Note [6) in the consolidated balance
sheet. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership. Receivables are subsequently carried at amortised

cost using the effective interest method.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial

asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.10 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

2.1

88

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic

conditions that correlate with defaults.

For receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the

amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor's
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is

recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise sold
or services performed in the ordinary course of business. If collection of
trade and other receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as

current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest

method, less provision for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term

highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new ordinary shares or options are shown in

equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have
been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers.
Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due
within one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business

if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.15

2.16

2.17

90

Trade payables (Continued)

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Deferred revenue and advance received from customers

Deferred revenue and advance received from customers represent the
consideration allocated to the goods to be delivered in future. Deferred
revenue is stated at the consideration allocated less the amount
previously recognised as revenue upon the delivery of goods to the
wholesaler (Note 2.20).

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax
is recognised in the consolidated income statement, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company and its subsidiaries operate and generate
taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on

the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2 BAESHBERHOHUE (&)

217 EHREEFEH (B)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises
from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax

liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax liability where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by
the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities relate
to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same
taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to

settle the balances on a net basis.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Employee benefits

The employee benefit expenses mainly include salary, bonus, allowances

and other expenditures incurred in exchange for the employee services.

All employee benefit obligations are recognised during the period when

the services are provided, and charged to the consolidated income

statement or included in the cost of the related assets.

(2)

Pension obligations - defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the
Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior

periods.

The Group pays contributions to publicly or privately administered
pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary
basis. The Group has no further payment obligations once the
contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash

refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

2.19 Provisions

92

Provisions for legal claims are recognised when: the Group has a present

legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and

the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for

future operating losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.19

2.20

Provisions (Continued)

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the

same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to

passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sale of goods in the ordinary course of the Group’s
activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and

discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity and when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type

of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Revenue recognition (Continued)

94

(2)

Sales of goods — wholesale and retail

The Group manufactures and sells a range of bottled mineral water
products in the wholesale and retail market. Sales of goods are
recognised when a group entity has delivered products to the
distributor/retailer; the distributor has full discretion over the
channel and price to sell the products, and there is no unfulfilled
obligation that could affect the distributor/retailer's acceptance of
the products. Delivery does not occur until the products have been
shipped to the specified location, the risks of obsolescence and loss

have been transferred to the distributor/retailer.

Sales of goods to certain distributors or end customers are made in
form of water cards (“Water Cards Sales Arrangement”). Under the
Water Cards Sales Arrangement with the distributers, the
distributors sell the water cards to the end customers and use the
logistics network, which is designed by the Group with the Group’s
long-term cooperative logistics suppliers, to deliver bottled water to
the designated locations at the request of the end customers when
the water cards are redeemed before the expiry dates; and relevant
logistics expenses are charged to the Group. Sales of goods under
the Water Cards Sales Arrangement are deferred as the Group has
ultimate obligations towards the card holders. Sales of goods under
the Water Cards Sales Arrangement are recognised when the water
cards are redeemed by the end customers, or when the water

cards are expired, whichever is earlier.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Revenue recognition (Continued)

22

(®)

Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.
When a loan and receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the
carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated
future cash flow discounted at the original effective interest rate of
the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as interest
income. Interest income on impaired loan and receivables are

recognised using the original effective interest rate.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is

established.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where

there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the

Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are recognised in the consolidated

income statement over the period necessary to match them with the

costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are

included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to

the consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the

expected lives of the related assets.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2.22 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to the consolidated income statement on a

straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.23 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognised as a
liability in the Group's financial statements in the period in which the

dividends are approved by the Company's shareholders.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

96

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: cash flow
and fair value interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's
overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of
financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the

Group's financial performance.

(a) Market risk

(i)  Foreign exchange risk

The functional currency of a majority of the entities within the
Group is RMB and most of the transactions are settled in
RMB. However, the Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising from its cash exchange transactions, which are primarily

denominated in the US dollar and HKD.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

0

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

To mitigate the impact of exchange rate fluctuations, the
Group continually assesses and monitors its exposure to
foreign exchange risk. During the year ended 31 December
201 |, management did not consider it was necessary to enter
into any hedging transactions in order to reduce the exposure
to foreign exchange risk, because the exposure, after netting
off the assets and liabilities subject to foreign exchange risk is

not significant.

As at 3| December 201 |, if RMB had weakened/strengthened
by 5% against HK dollar with all other variables held constant,
the post-tax total comprehensive income for the year would
have been approximately RMB59,707,000 higher/lower
respectively, mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/losses
on translation of the results and financial position of the
Company whose functional currency is HKD; no other

components of equity for the year would have been changed.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1

98

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(®)

Credit risk

Credit risk is managed on a group basis. Credit risk arises from cash
and cash equivalents, pledged and term deposits, trade receivables
and other receivables. The carrying amounts of cash and cash
equivalents, pledged and term deposits, trade receivables and other
receivables, represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk

in relation to those financial assets.

Substantially all of the Group's cash and cash equivalents, and
pledged and term deposits are held in major financial institutions
located in the PRC including Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region, which management believes are of high credit quality. There
was no recent history of default of cash and cash equivalents, and

pledged and term deposits from such financial institutions/authority.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(®)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group's revenue mainly derived from a single external
customer (Note 6) as a result of sales of goods, and the trade
receivable due from this customer is approximately
RMB314,565,000 comprising 88% of the balances of the Group’s
trade receivables as at 3| December 2011 (2010: RMB6 1,226,000,
85%). The Group has set up long-term cooperative relationship
with this customer. In view of the history of business dealings made
with the customer and the sound collection history of the
receivables due from it, management believes that there is no
material credit risk inherent in the Groups outstanding receivable
balance due from this customer. The Group's other receivables are
due from third parties. The Group performs ongoing credit
evaluations of the financial condition of its customers/debtors on an
individual basis, taking into accounts their financial position, past
experience and other factors, and generally does not require
collateral from the customers/debtors’ account on the outstanding
balances. Based on the expected realisation and timing for
collection of the outstanding balances, the Group maintains its
provision for doubtful accounts and actual losses incurred have
been within management's expectation, and management believes
that there is no material credit risk inherent in the Group's

outstanding receivable balances.

There were no other financial assets carrying a significant exposure

to credit risk.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1

100

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(®)

Credit risk (Continued)
With the consideration of the above, the directors of the Group
believe that there is no significant credit risk inherent in the Group's

business during the year ended 31 December 201 |.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management includes maintaining sufficient
cash, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market
positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses,
the Group's treasury function allows flexibility in funding by

maintaining committed credit lines.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group's liquidity
reserves (comprising undrawn borrowing facilities and cash and

cash equivalents) on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilities into
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the
balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts

disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c) Liquidity risk (Continued)

e M IRRNEE

For the years ended 3 December 201 |
HE-FT——GF+-A=+—-AIFE

3 M¥ERER (&)

&1

MERBEE (&)

(c) mEERER (£)

Less than | year

—FHUR
RMB'000
ARETT
Group rEH
At 31 December 201 | R=—ZF-—-%+-A=+-—H
Trade payables (Note 23) e E S5 (T 23) 49,369
Accruals and other payables (Note 10) IR E R KE B EE 10) 16,664
At 31 December 2010 R=2-2F+-A=t-H
Trade payables (Note 23) e E S (T 23) 14516
Accruals and other payables (Note 10) IR E R K i FE 1 Z (i EE 10) 124,08
Company YN
At 31 December 201 | R=—ZF-—-%+-A=+-—H
Accruals and other payables (Note 10) BRREARHEMEMNTEE10) 8,680
At 31 December 2010 R=-Z-25+-A=+—H
Accruals and other payables (Note 10) BRREARHEMEMNTEEE10) =
3.2 Capital risk management 32 BAEBREE
The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the REBEREREANBELRRBASE
Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide B BREMEeh 1t AKRER

returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to

maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust

the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to

shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the
basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by
total capital. Net debt is calculated as net amounts due to/(due from)
third parties in financing activities add amounts due to related parties
less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as

shown in the consolidated balance sheet plus net debt.
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EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2 Capital risk management (Continued)

w

The gearing ratios as at 3| December 201 | and 2010 were as follows:

BERBRER (£)

3.2

EXRRER (F)

R=F——ER-T-FF-A
=+-BHARAELENT

As at 3| December

102

R+=A=+—-A8
2011 2010
—E——F —E-FF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETT
Amounts due to third parties in
financing activities (Note 24) BEEB P EMNE =7 FIB M 24) = 32,134
Less: Amounts due from third parties 5 : R & B
in financing activities (Note [4) FEU S = 75 ZIE (BT 5E 14) = (1,457)
Add: Amounts due to related
parties (Note 24) AN eSS R Bk 5 R IA (B EE 24) — 63436
Less: Cash and cash
equivalents (Note 17) B ReERAEEEY M 17) (704,864) (34,783)
Net (Credit)/Debt (B B #HE (704,864) 59,330
Total Equity Bmias 1,853,992 283,091
Total Capital BN 1,149,128 342,42
Gearing ratio EXxBELXE = 17%

The decrease in the gearing ratio during 201 | was primarily due to the
issuance of ordinary shares in connection with the listing of the
Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange (Note 18(c)) and profitability
which increased the owners’ equity and enabled the settlement of the
net amounts due to third parties in financing activities and amounts due

to related parties.

As at 3| December 201 I, the proceeds from the issuance of ordinary
shares mentioned above are maintained in form of pledged and term
deposits and cash and cash equivalents held in major financial institutions
located in the PRC including Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.
The Group intends to use the proceeds for production capacity
expansion, distribution network expansion, mergers and acquisitions, and

working capital and other general corporate purposes.

TIBET 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2011

T —FRERBBHERRSE
ERRRARARM IR LW
ML mAR (i EE18(c) k1%
BARETENEERE TETE
N E=HRFRIBFEREMS S
RREMBFIES -

R-_F——f+-RA=t+—H" t
LB 1T BB A 15 SR A AL I A
(BRBERHNTRR)NEIES
BEBMBNREERERERR
RekReFENORAEN - K
SERSHETARRERET
DHBRER  AHEKE  —&
LEBS RAM—ROBME



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets and financial

liabilities approximated their fair values due to their short maturities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year are addressed below.

(@) Depreciation and amortisation

The Group’s management determines the residual value, useful lives and
related depreciation charges for its property, plant and equipment. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual residual value
and useful lives of plant and equipment of similar nature and functions. It
could change significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management
will increase the depreciation charge where residual value or useful lives
are less than previously estimated, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or

sold. The current estimated useful lives are stated in Note 2.6.
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e MR

For the years ended 3| December 201 |
HE-T——F+-f=t—AIFE

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(Continued)

(b)

104

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision for income
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities for
anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in

the period in which such determination is made.

Dividends derived from the Company's subsidiaries in the PRC earned
after | January 2008 are subject to withholding tax at the rate of [0%.
The Group reassessed its needs to make distributions out of its
subsidiaries in the PRC. As a result, withholding income tax has been
provided for the undistributed profits to the extent they are expected to
be distributed in future.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences are
recognised as management considers it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised. Where the expectation is different from the original estimate,
such differences will impact the recognition of deferred tax assets and

taxation in the periods in which such estimates are changed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Management has determined the operating segments based on the reports

reviewed by the Board that are used to make strategic decisions.

The principle activities of the Group are manufacturing and sales of bottled
mineral water product. Due to the simplicity of this business, the Group’s daily
operations are managed as one single segment, as management does not
review the operating results by products, distribution channels or geographical
areas to make decisions with respect to assets allocation and performance
evaluation, nor does the Group prepare separate financial information by
products, distribution channels or geographical areas. Therefore, the Board
regards that there is only one segment which is used to make strategic

decisions.

REVENUE

Revenue from external customers is derived from the sales of bottled mineral

water product. Breakdown of the revenue is as follows:

e M IRRNEE

For the years ended 3 December 201 |
HE-FT——GF+-A=+—-AIFE

7 HE R

EEREEREESe AN EDBBART
EHMREBETEE DT o

AEENTEEDRHERHEMRRE
FKER BRZEBRBE - A&
ENEFEERE—HHER ARE
BEVHERER HHERBXMERE
BEERE  UREESRERKRBANG
HRDARSE  ARBETREBRER - 5
KRB GEHERNSEER - Bt
EFeRREE A BHARKIE
[N

I

%%%ﬁmw SKEHEEMERRKE
o WWEHMBAAIT ¢

Year ended 3| December

BE+t-A=1t-HLEE

2011 2010

—g--%  -T-%f%

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARETT

Sales of goods 633,169 360,526
Revenue from external customers of the Group is derived in the PRC for the BE-T——FR=-FT-TF+=-R=

years ended 3| December 201 | and 2010.

Revenue of approximately RMB390,338,000 or 62% is derived from a single
external customer for the year ended 31 December 2011 (2010:
RMB290,306,000 or 81%).

+—E¢$E'$$Iﬂ%%%ﬁmm
R EPRE -

BE-T-—4t-A=t-BL%

& £ AR 390,338,000 3£62% (=
—Z 4% : AR % 290,306,0007T 3
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For the years ended 3| December 201 |
AF-F——F+-f=+-AILEE
7  LAND USE RIGHTS - GROUP 7 1TERE

Year ended 3| December

BE+-A=+—BLEE

2011 2010
—2——F “T-FF
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARB T ARETT

At beginning of the year F4 1,297 1,326

Amortisation charge (Note 26) 55 & B (M 5 26) (29) (29)
At end of the year ER 1,268 1,297

The Group's interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating lease AEETHERAENESERENEEHR
payments. All of the Group's land use rights are located in the PRC and are ENR - AREMALMERESUR
with a lease period of 50 years. FE - HEHRA50F -
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — GROUP

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Buildings

BT

RMB'000

Machinery

Hes
RMB'00O

8 WX BEKRE-F5H

Vehicles
RE
RMB'000

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |

BE-F——F+=f=1—HLF8

Construction

Others in progress Total
Hftt #BIRE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

AREBTT ARBTI ARBTI ARBTI AREBTI ARETR

At | January 2010

R-E-E5-HA—H

Cost BN 37,998 175,653 440 42,184 19,939 276,214
Accumulated depreciation 2HE (3,008) (19,553) (173) (5.272) — (28,006)
Impairment (a) 12 (a) — 2311 — — — (2311)
Net book amount REFE 34,990 153,789 267 36912 19,939 245,897
Year ended 31 December 2010 HE-E-F&
TZA=+-HLFE
Opening net book amount FOREFE 34,990 153,789 267 36912 19,939 245,897
Additions AE 495 3,563 — 911 56,666 61,635
Transfer upon completion TER S i — 23532 = = (23532) —
Depreciation charges (Note 26) MTEEF (M 26) (1,296) (12,301 71 (1,695) — (15,363)
Closing net book amount ERREFE 34,189 168,583 196 36,128 53,073 292,169
At 31 December 2010 R-B-%F
+=-A=+-H
Cost B 38493 202,748 440 43,095 53,073 337,849
Accumulated depreciation ZEHE (4,304) (31,854) (244) (6,967) — (43,369)
Impairment (a) L8 (a) — @311 — — — Q311
Net book amount REEE 34,189 168,583 196 36,128 53,073 292,169
Yead ended 3| December 2011 BE-T——F
tZA=t+-H
LEE
Opening net book amount FOREFE 34,189 168,583 196 36,128 53,073 292,169
Additions "B 152 9,243 143 2,601 9,849 21,988
Transfer upon completion TGS = 44,760 — — (44,760) —
Disposals (b) i & (b) — — — — (14,626) (14,626)
Depreciation charges (Note 26) HEEMA (M 26) (1,312) (13,196) 71 (1,898) — (16,477)
Closing net book amount ERREFE 33,029 209,390 268 36,831 3,536 283,054
At 31 December 201 R=B-——%
+=-A=+-H
Cost B 38,645 256,751 583 45,696 3,536 345,21
Accumulated depreciation RIHE (5,616) (45,050) (315) (8,865) — (59,846)
Impairment (a) 1 (a) — 311 — — — 2311)
Net book amount REEE 33,029 209,390 268 36,831 3,536 283,054
EH 5100 KERERERAA |0y
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e MR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

8

EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT — GROUP (Continued)

(a) Certain idle machineries with the cost amounting to RMB2,978,000 are
considered obsolete, and an impairment provision of RMB2,311,000 has

been made accordingly based on the assets’ fair value less costs to sell.

(b) The Group disposed a production line to a third party with net book
value of RMB4,626,000 for the year ended 3| December 201 | due to

the change of production plan.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment has been charged to the

consolidated income statement as follows:

8 ME BERRBE-A58(E)

(a) AAAR?2978,000C K E T H
ERBHREERE  TRBEEN
AR BEREEKNEREL AR
#2,311,0007C )R E RS -

b) AEBREEFERERNFE=FH
E—REER HE_Z——F+
ZR=T-HILEFEEEFERA
R #14,626,0007T

NE BELRBAEEHAZENE
x - HBOT

Year ended 3| December

BE+t-A=+-HLEE

2011 2010
= ———
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETT

Cost of sales #HE KA 15,088 14,086
Distribution costs DA 9 —
Administrative expenses THRERA 1,380 1,277

16,477 15,363

As at 3| December 2011, no property, plant and equipment had been fully
depreciated (2010: nil).

As at 3| December 2011, the Group is in the process of applying for
registration of the ownership certificates for certain of its buildings with an
aggregate net book value of approximately RMB2I,129,000 (2010:
RMB21,605,000). The Board is of the opinion that the Group is entitled to

lawfully and validly occupy or use these properties.

There was no interest capitalised in assets under construction for the year
ended 31 December 2011 (2010: nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B AR R M
For the year ended 31 December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

9  INVESTMENTS IN AND LOANS TO SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY 9 RFAFAMNRERMFARRMLMN
ER-EAH
(@) Investments in subsidiaries (a) RFLRAMKRE

As at 3| December

®t=A=+-8
2011 2010
—g--%  —%-%F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR AR®ETTT

Investments, at cost: RE  BAK :
Unlisted shares ES ) — —
The following is a list of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 201 I: R-E——F+_A=+—HFRANBEN
T
Place and date of incorporation Issued/
and type of legal entities paid-in capital Effective
Company name EERERIMALEER BRfT/ interest held  Principal activities
RAER AMRER Bdkx HERAREE FEED
Directly held:
BERE
Tibet 5100 Water Resources Ltd. BVI/ 19 January 2006 / USD100 100% Investment
B 5100 KERER AR Limited liability company RE
ZBRRAE/
“EEE-ATAR/ARRA
Indirectly held:
BEHE -
Sino Ocean International BVI/ 28 July 2003 / USDI 100% Investment
Investment Limited Limited liability company RE
PEERREERAA ZBRREE/
ZEE=FtAZTN\B/ERAT
Vicwood Investment Limited BVI/ 3 September 2003 / UsDI [00%  Investment
XEREFRAA Limited liability company R&
ZBRREE/

“ETZEAAZR/ERRA

P 5100 K EFRZERER QT 109
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e MR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

9 INVESTMENTS IN AND LOANS TO SUBSIDIARIES — COMPANY 9 RFLEAMNRERMDFATRMEN
(Continued) ER-AXnd (&)
Place and date of incorporation Issued/
and type of legal entities paid-in capital Effective
Company name EREEIMAIHER BEf/ interest held ~ Principal activities
AAEH AMRER BEdkx ERfAEEE IEED
Tibet Zhongji Jiahua Industry Co, Ltd. PRC/ | January 2004 / USD16,000,000 100%  Investment
BRTREEERERBRAT Chinese-foreign joint venture RE&
hE/~FTNE-A-B/
PHRELR
Tibet Glacier Mineral Water Co,, Ltd. PRC/ 31 October 2005/ RMB118,000,000 [00%  Bottled mineral water
BRI BRKERA Limited liability company manufacturing and sales
hE/ZEFRETA=T-B/ RERHEREBRRK
AREHEAT
Beijing 5100 Enterprise Planning PRC/ I3 July 2007 / RMB1,000,000 100%  Bottled mineral water market
Club Co, Ltd. Limited liability company operation and management
ERE-FREERABLY hE/ZERLELATZR/ RERHERKRRK
ARDA ARELAT
Tibet Glacier Mineral Water PRC/ 21 April 2010 / RMB3,000,000 [00%  Bottled mineral water
Marketing Co,, Ltd. Limited liability company marketing, promation,
BRIk IERKEHERAF HE/-E-ZEMA-F+-H/ distribution and retailing
AREART £H EE 28R
FERKRRK
(b) Loans to subsidiaries (b) BMFARRENENR
The loans to subsidiaries as at 31 December 201 | represent the loans to RZF——F+ZA=+—HRFT
Tibet 5100 Water Resources Ltd., which are unsecured, interest free, NRRMEHE SR FR51007K &
denominated in HKD and repayable on demand. RERARIRBOES  AREE
B RE UBTAELRENRE
R
170 | BT 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT 2011




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

[0 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY- GROUP AND
COMPANY

The accounting policies for financial instruments have been applied to the

items in the following tables:

2011

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

10 REFNEINEMIE-KEER

—e--% —T-T%

VN
ERMIANGHRREANTRTHE
=
As at 31 December
W+=A=+-8H
Group Company
F&EH YN
2010 2011 2010
—g--% —T-EF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETRE

ARBTR ARETRT

Receivables e
Trade receivables (Note [2) KBS (M 12) 356,300 71,991 — —
Other receivables(Note 14) H b fE R (Mt 14) 39,802 2,570 6,183 —
Pledged and term deposits REEREHER
(Note 16) (HizE 16) 588,310 — 567,490 —
Cash and cash equivalents HekReEFEY
(Note 17) (MHEE17) 704,864 34,783 604,017 —
1,689,276 109,344 1,177,690 —
As at 3| December
R+=ZA=t—-AH
Group Company
ZN 3L AN
2011 2010 2011 2010
—g—-% -2-TF =-%¥--F -T-%F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARETT AR®TR ARETE
Financial liabilities at R ATIERN
amortised cost CREE
Trade payables (Note 23) EREZ0 (M5 23) 49,369 14516 — —
Accruals and other payables (a) TEIRE A Rk EMER K (a) 16,664 124,081 8,680 —
66,033 138,597 8,680 —

(@) Accruals and other payables comprise salary payables, accrued expenses,
amounts due to related parties, amounts due to third parties in financing

activities, amounts due to subsidiaries and other payables (Note 24).

(@) BEREMRAMEMNTEEEMNT
& BRER BB HE -
RETHTHNRNE=T75R - BN
F R E R R H R 50 (B R

24) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 201 |

EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

Il CREDIT QUALITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS — GROUP AND

COMPANY

(a) Financial assets neither past due nor impaired

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor

impaired can be assessed by reference to the nature of counterparties or

to historical information about counterparty default rates:

11 SREENFEEE-ARENRE
DT
(a) RBHEERAENSHEE

FAMAERENSRAENEE
ARTSEHFOMERLRLL
2 40 £ ARPE AR -

As at 3| December

Rt+t=ZA=+—-H
Group
A %E
2011 2010
-5  -F-%f
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARETT
Trade receivables W E SR
— Group | —£14 11,898 —
— Group 2 —£24 326,582 5,126
338,480 5,126
As at 31 December
R+=—A=+-H
Group Company
A AT
2011 2010 2011 2010
—F-—-F —"T-ITF ZB-—-F _—IZT-ITF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMTRT AR®ETT AR®TR ARE®TR
Other receivables Hofth & LR
— Group | —% 14 23,295 — 6,183 —
— Group 2 —%E 24 16,507 2,570 — —
39,802 2,570 6,183 —

Group | — new third parties/related parties (less than 6 months).

Group 2 — existing third parties/related parties (more than 6 months)

with no defaults in the past.

Group 3 — existing third parties/related parties (more than 6 months)

with some defaults in the past. All defaults were fully recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CREDIT QUALITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS — GROUP AND
COMPANY (Continued)

(b)

Financial assets past due but not impaired

As at 3|

December 2011,

trade receivables of approximately

RMB17,820,000 (2010: RMB66,865,000) were past due but not impaired.

The ageing analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

11

B BRKRNE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |
HE-FT——GF+-A=+—-AIFE

nV-.F

TRMEAENFRER -
DE (&)
(b) BBMESE

ARBRA

RENEREE

RZTE——F+ZA=+—8"
ERBEERENEKREZRA
BEAR®17,820,0000 (ZE—F
F : AR¥66,865,0007T) ° % F

BUWEZFORRATMAT -
As at 31 December
Rt=A=+-—8H
Group
rEE
2011 2010
—E-——F —T-TF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TR ARBF T
Trade receivables P E 5 ™
Over 2 months but within 6 months  B3@ 2 {8 BT 8 6 & A 16,301 66,353
Over 6 months but within | year HiR6EABTEEF 537 512
Over | year but within 2 years BR1FETER2F 982 —
17,820 66,865

As at 3| December 2011, no other receivables were past due or

impaired (2010: nil).

Financial assets impaired

As at 31 December 201 I, no trade receivables or other receivables were

impaired and provided for (2010: nil).

The credit quality of the pledged and term deposits, and cash and cash

equivalents is described in Note 3.1(b).

RZF——F+ZA=+—-8"
B A T ] B MR 5 5B M SR
(Z2—%F:8) -

(c) BHENEZHEE

R-ZZ——%+=-RA=+—8"
BEEMEREZXREMER
FRERBERE(ZZE-FF
&) o

REEREHET ﬂﬁi&ﬁi
ZEMMEEEERMEI Db

I 5100 K ERZERAR QA
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e SRR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

HE-F——FF=AZ1-ALFE

12 TRADE RECEIVABLES — GROUP

12 BRESR-X&KH

As at 3| December

Wt=A=+-8
2011 2010
—g--%  -2-%f
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARB TR ARETT

Trade receivables due from third parties KRE=FHERE S K 356,300 71,991

Less: Provision for impairment W R YR (B B
of receivables — _
356,300 71,991

As at 3| December 2011 and 2010, the Group's trade receivables were all
denominated in RMB.

Trade receivables represent those due from third party customers with good
credit history and low default rates. The Group does not have formal
contractual credit terms agreed with third party customers but the trade
receivables are usually settled within two months. As a result, the Group
regards any receivable balance within a two-month credit period as not

overdue. As at 31 December 201 |, the ageing analysis of trade receivables is as

R_BE——ER-_ZT-ZFF+_A=+—H"
AEENEKESFHAUAREE -

W E SR ERRE PSR ENRERN
F-HEPHNRE - AGEYBEZ =R
BEERMEABDEEHR - BERKE S5
FEMEARES - Bt - ARERREARE
EHRNEMERUTRSEREA/REH - RZ
T——F+-A=1t—-0 BREZFNEREK

follows: AT

As at 3| December

R+=ZA=+—H

2011 2010

—g-—-% -T-%
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®EFT AR®ETT
Within 2 months 2 B AR 338,480 5,126
Over 2 months but within 6 months BiE2EABTHEBG6EA 16,301 66,353
Over 6 months but within | year i@ 6 E B A1 F 537 512
Over | year but within 2 years iR 1 FETER2F 982 —
356,300 71,991
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12 TRADE RECEIVABLES — GROUP (Continued)

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, no trade receivables were impaired and

provided for.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying
amounts of trade receivables mentioned above. The Group does not hold any

collateral as security.

As at 31 December 201 | and 2010, the carrying amounts of the above trade

receivables approximated their fair values.

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |

BE-F——F+=f=1—HLF8

12 BRESH-F&KE (&)

RZE——FR T ZTF+_A=1+—
B SECAERESFRESRSEEE -

HEAHNRSEERRA LRERE SR
HEREE - AREYESAEMERRES
HH

R-ZF——FR-F-FF+-A=+—
B FARUESHNEEEREAAEE
A
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e ERERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

HE-T——F1-A=1—HIFE

I3 PREPAYMENTS — GROUP AND COMPANY 13 AARE-FAEEREAFA
As at 3| December
R+=ZA=+-—H
Group Company
N | YN
201 2010 2011 2010
—E-—-F =—T-TF ZB-—-Ff ZIT-TF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARBTRT ARETR AR®TR

Prepayments made for BERMH -
purchase of raw materials, e )
services, and equipment SEENEN 37,456 15,233 11,889 —

Prepaid issuance costs BENETER — 5,097 — —

Prepaid enterprise income tax AR EEMER = 84 = —

Prepaid value added tax FERBER — 895 — —

37,456 21,309 11,889 —

Less non-current portion: BIERB D

Prepayments made for purchase BEREN

of equipment (a) B HHE a) (2,067) (4,629) — —
Prepayments made for services (b) 854 BR %5 57 (b) (11,044) — (11,044) —
(13,1171) (4,629) (11,044) —

Current portion nEE D 24,345 16,680 845 —

(@) These balances represent prepayments made for the purchase of (a) ZEHEMERBERE HRAER
equipment, the ownership of which has not been obtained. AER) MEMNHRE -

(b) These balances represent prepayments made during the year ended 31 b) ZEEBEBE_T——F5+_A
December 201 | for consulting services, which are expected to be =+ -BLEFENENBERARBER
received by the Company during next |8 months based on the contract B ZERGEREHARARE
and are debited to the consolidated income statements upon the BRRARTN\EANES - H#E
completion of relevant services. B RN EB RS TR ARSI

B e
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I3 PREPAYMENTS — GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued)

The carrying amounts of current and non-current prepayments are

denominated in the following currencies:

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

13 BENRE-AKEREQTF ()

B R IERE BN FIRE R E E A T
BHEE

As at 3| December

W+=-A=+-—~H
Group Company
rEH b NN

201 | 2010 201 | 2010
—g——-% =ZT-TF =ZB-—-§ =ZT-ITF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TR ARETr AR®TR ARETR
- RMB —AR% 25,567 18,405 — —
— HK$ — AT 845 926 845 -
- US$ — &7 11,044 1,220 11,044 —
— Euro —ET — 758 — —
37,456 21,309 11,889 —

P 5100 K EFRZERER QT 117
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A B SRR M
For the year ended 31 December 201 |

EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

14 OTHER RECEIVABLES — GROUP AND COMPANY 14

Group
K%M
2011

HttEUR - AREREAT

As at 3| December

R+=A=+—-H

Company
ZN|
2010 2011 2010

—g--% -T-TF =¥--F -T-IF

RMB’000

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARBTRT ARETR AR®TR

Amounts due from third parties BMEEBHEK
in financing activities E=FHFIA = 1457 — —
Amounts due from a third party SR EREK
made for disposal of equipment (a) £ =7 HHE ) 17,113 — — —
Government grants receivable (b) TS #66 B FE UK () 13,991 — — —
Deposits hika 554 582 — —
Interest receivable JE I 2 6,183 — 6,183 —
Others Hity 1,961 531 — —
39,802 2,570 6,183 —
Less: Provision for impairment B R B — — — —
39,802 2,570 6,183 —
(a) This balance represents amounts due from a third party for selling a (a) ZERERHE-—REEREKE

(®)

production line.

This balance represents amounts due from local government for

government grants that have been approved but not yet received.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying

amounts of the receivables mentioned above. The Group does not hold any

collateral as security.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A B AR R M
For the year ended 31 December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

|4 OTHER RECEIVABLES - GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued) 14 HtEKFR -XKEERAAF (&)
The carrying amounts of other receivables are denominated in the following Hi R R REEA T E¥EtE
currencies:

As at 3| December

R+=—A=t-8H
Group Company
ZN 3L ZNN|
2011 2010 2011 2010
—§--% -T-TF =-¥--% -T-FF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETT AR®TR ARETE

— RMB — AR 33,724 2,570 105 —
— HK$ — 7T 6,078 — 6,078 —
39,802 2,570 6,183 =

I5 INVENTORIES — GROUP 15 BE-ZX&E

As at 3| December

R+=A=+t—-A8

2011 2010

—g--%  -T-%T%

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARE T ARETTT

Raw materials R K 21,290 25253
Finished goods R o 734 6,004
Consumable materials FERAMEL 29 944
22,053 32,201
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in ‘cost of sales’ BE-_Z——F+t-A=t—HILtHF
amounted to approximately RMB123,930,000 for the year ended 3| B BRRERY ATHEKKR]HNF
December 201 [(2010: RMB23,456,000). BAL A AR%123,930,0007 (ZF

—Z&E . ARE¥123,456,0007T) °

As at 31 December 201 [, the carrying amount of the Group's inventories did RZE——F+ZA=+—8 " X5H
not exceed the net realisable value, and no provision for declines of the value FENEEEYEEREZREE -
of inventories was made. NERFEEER D ERNERREE -

P 5100 K EFRZERER QT 119
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e SRR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

16 PLEDGED AND TERM DEPOSITS - GROUP AND COMPANY 16

(a) Pledged deposits

Group
AEH
2011

RESREREN - FEEARERD
7

a) RES

As at 31 December
R+=—A=+—-H
Company
VN
2010 2011 2010

—g-—-% -T-TF =-¥--F ~T-IF

RMB’000

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETT AR®TR ARETE

Pledged deposits RES 20,820

These deposits have been pledged as security for the issuance of bank

acceptance notes to suppliers and are denominated in RMB.

(b) Term deposits

RECAIAEEERLRITALRR
MBMARITRP G5 - BAARKE

s

E_ o

(b) EHER

As at 3| December

R+t=A=+—H
Group Company
AEM AR
2011 2010 2011 2010
—R-—F —T-TF %% _FT-FF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARBTRT ARETR ARETR

Term deposits EHTFES 567,490

— 567,490 —

These deposits are held in banks with maturity of more than three months and

all are denominated in HKD.

As at 31 December 201 |, the Group's term deposits are all held in major

financial institutions located in the PRC Mainland.

The interest rate of the pledged and term deposits as at 3| December 201 |
was 3.1% per annum (2010: N/A).

1 20 TIBET 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I7 CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS — GROUP AND COMPANY

17

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

RERBACEEN - FREREA
Gl

As at 3| December

R+=BA=+-—H
Group Company
REH KA F
2011 2010 2011 2010
—E—-—-& ~—FT-TF —EB-—-—-F —T-ITF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETT ARBTR ARETTT
Cash on hand FHEES 28 6l — —
Cash at bank RITE R 704,836 34,722 604,017 —
704,864 34,783 604,017 =
Denominated in: STEEE
— RMB — AR 506,050 33,602 414,231 —
— US$ —E7T 956 982 = —
~ NZ$ il i 1,446 — — —
— HK$ BT 196,412 199 189,786 —
704,864 34,783 604,017 —

As at 31 December 201 |, the Group's cash and cash equivalents amounted to
approximately RMB506,664,000 (2010: RMB34,570,000) are held in major
financial institutions located in the PRC Mainland. The remaining amounted to
RMB 198,200,000 (2010: RMB213,000) are held in major financial institutions

located in Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

The conversion of RMB denominated balances into foreign currencies and the
remittance of the foreign currencies out of the PRC are subject to relevant
rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC

government.

The Group earns interest on cash at bank at floating bank deposit rates.

RZZE——&+=-A=+—0 £5H
MALRASEEWHNARARE
506,664,000 (T —FF : AR
34,570,0007T) AR EI A3 A F B B4
BEA - % T AR198,200,0007 (=
T—ZF : AR¥213,00000) MEER
RITHEMNEZSRKERS -

AARBFHENGHL B RINEU R
SNERPEEL  AETREBRFERD
HOAE B SN B 61 45 Al R AR 1 o

AEBRFPROTEFFEZRRITRES
RIS
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e MR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

HE=F——F+=f=1-ALFE

18 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM - GROUP AND

18 RARRGOAEE-FRERALQF

COMPANY
Number of Nominal Equivalent
ordinary value of nominal value
shares ordinary  of ordinary
(thousand) shares shares Share
EEREE LER EER premium Total
(TR) REE REESE ROEE #st
HK$'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
TET ARBTT AREBTT ARETR
Opening balance —E-TF-H—H
| January 2010 R &R — — — — —
At 3| December 2010 N_ZE-TF
+T-A=1+—H — — - _ _
Opening balance —T——%-H-H — — — — —
| January 2011 W8
Reorganisation @) =4 (@) 10 — — — —
Capitalisation issue (b) BR{LEST (b) 2,040,700 20,407 16,971 (16,971) —
Issuance of ordinary shares in B EMBEITERR
connection with the listing  (c) (c) 459,290 4,593 3,820 1,142,045 1,145,865
Issuance of ordinary shares in pEBELEET
connection with the LAk
over-allotment (d) (d) 68,893 689 572 171,256 171,828
Share issuance costs RIDETER — — — (89,501) (89,501)
At 3| December 2011 RZT——%F
TZA=1+—H 2,568,893 25,689 21,363 1,206,829 1,228,192
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I8 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM -

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GROUP AND

COMPANY (Continued)

(@)

The Company was incorporated on 8 November 2010 with one fully paid
ordinary share at par value of HK$0.0! allotted and issued to the subscriber,
which was subsequently transferred to Tibet Water Resources Limited owned by
the ultimate controlling shareholder of the Group on the same date. On 13 June
2011, by way of a share swap, the Company acquired the entire issued share
capital of Tibet 5100 Water Resources Ltd. (7a# 5100 K& FRBRRE]) from
its then shareholders by allotting and issuing a total of 9,999 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each to the existing shareholders of Tibet 5100 Water Resources Ltd.
After the share swap, the Company became the holding company of the Group.

On 14 June 2011, 2,040,700,000 ordinary shares of the Company were allotted
and issued, credited as fully paid at par value of HK$0.0| each to the entities
whose name appear on the register of members of the Company in proportion
to their then existing shareholdings in the Company, by capitalisation of
HK$20,407,000 (equivalent to RMB16,971,000) from the share premium account.
Such allotment and capitalisation were conditional on the share premium account
being credited as a result of the new shares issued in connection with the listing

of the Company's shares on the Stock Exchange.

On 30 June 2011, 459,290,000 ordinary shares (at par value of HK$0.0| each) of
the Company were allotted and issued at the price of HK$ 3.0 per share in

connection with the listing of the Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange.

On 8 July 2011, 68,893,000 ordinary shares (at par value of HK$0.01 each) of the
Company were allotted and issued at the price of HK$ 3.0 per share in
connection with the over-allotment of the Company's shares on the Stock

Exchange.

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

18 RARBRGRE-AKRERADF

&

(a)

(c)

I 5100 K ERZERAR QA

ARAIRZE—TF+—ANBFEMK
N ARBARZERET-REGA
0.01BTHHR LB - ZLBRER
RABEETASERKERRRES
HEBKERERAR - E=F——F
NAT=H BRROER  KAFM
FaR5100kERERA AR A RRAE
R #1746 £9,9998% « FREE0.0175
TRERER MEERRAKEARE
5100k ERAERRAIZHEBITRA -
RN B#E  ADEAAEEMERA

0

2 3l

NZT——F A A+IA - ARAIER
e % 7 i (B BR 7 & ZAN{£.20,407,00078 7T
(HERH AR 16,971,000T) © M4
FIHRFE MM ERRESERAEAD
AIMBAERELD  EERED
2,040,700,000f% - BIREE0.01% T
SIEBR IR ° ZELE REXCEAERAR
A B RO PR A2 P _E T i B AT ROFTAR 19
ARERNAERBIEEE -

=%

RZZE——&XA=18  ARFAHE
BOREERET LT - AER3.0ETH
B+ Bi% & #17459,290,0008% L &
R (BREE0.018TT) °

RZZE——F+LANA ' XARGEKH
RERXFMABEIR  LFR3.0BT
HE1E - Al % K3 1768,893,000/k & i@
R (BREE0.01ETT) -
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A B SRR M
For the year ended 31 December 201 |

HE-F——FF=AZ1-ALFE

19 RESERVES — GROUP AND COMPANY 19 RE-EAEERKAT

Group r&E
Statutory
surplus
Capital reserve Translation
reserve EEESR differences Total
BXfRE AEE WEEZE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREBTT ARETE ARBTRT AR®TR
Opening balance —2-2%-8-H
| January 2010 OERIEe 143,012 7,535 (89) 150,458
Contribution from Controlling PR EZA
Shareholder 3,000 = = 3,000
Currency translation differences ~ E¥#TEZ 5 — - (1) (I
Appropriations to statutory REUKTE B &
reserve surplus (a) NGEAL) — 12,765 — 12,765
At 31 December 2010 RZF-—FF
+ZA=+—*H 146,012 20,300 (100) 166,212
Opening balance —2-——-%¥-8-H
| January 201 | Y HAH0 45 8R 146,012 20,300 (100) 166,212
Currency translation differences ~ E¥ITE =5 = = (30,354) (30,354)
Appropriations to statutory RBULTE B8k
reserve surplus (a) LEE () — 6,731 — 6,731
At 3| December 201 | —2--F
+=A=+-—H 146,012 27,031 (30,454) 142,589

1 24 TIBET 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.
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19 RESERVES — GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued)

Group (Continued)

(@)

According to the provisions of the articles of association of the Group's
subsidiaries located in PRC (“PRC subsidiaries”), the PRC subsidiaries shall first
set aside 0% of its profit attributable to owners after tax as indicated in their
statutory financial statements for the statutory surplus reserve (except where the
reserve has reached 50% of the entity's registered share capital) in each year. PRC
subsidiaries may also make appropriations from its profit attributable to
shareholders to a discretionary surplus reserve, provided it is approved by a
resolution passed in a shareholders’ general meeting. These reserves cannot be
used for purposes other than those for which they are created and are not
distributable as cash dividends without the prior approval obtained from the

shareholders in a shareholders' general meeting under specific circumstances.

When the statutory surplus reserve is not sufficient to make good for any losses
of the PRC subsidiaries from previous years, the current year profit attributable to
the owners shall be used to make good the losses before any allocations are set

aside for the statutory surplus reserve.

The statutory surplus reserve, the discretionary surplus reserve and the share
premium of the PRC subsidiaries account may be converted into share capital of
the PRC subsidiaries provided it is approved by a resolution passed in a
shareholders’ general meeting and meets other regulatory requirements with the
provision that the ending balance of the statutory surplus reserve does not fall

below 25% of the registered share capital amount.

For the years ended 3| December 2011, the directors of the PRC subsidiaries
proposed the appropriations amounting to RMB6,731,000 (2010: RMB12,765,000)

to statutory surplus reserve of the Group.

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

19 RE-ZKERELQF ()
AEE (4)

(a)

I 5100 K ERZERAR QA

REAKEMRFENT AR ([FEF
AF])MABERAAE  FEFA
RAIABERAEMERRATEERS
BAREBREFEN10%RIELTRER
AlEE (ERAESEEEREMBRR
50%EBRIN) o REF AR A ELR

RARE BB RERIEREBIREMS

FERBREEAHAES - RABER
VHBSN  ZERARE NERAERMD

Rz BRERBERR TEERNER
AELERIEIN - TTAERERER
AT -

EECRBABRETREUNAEHFTATA
AR EEERN  AFENERRE
AEGFE A ERIVATE BfR A
RERMELS o

BEm

FEFRARMEERSHLES  EER
BLBRERBRDEERIELCBRAS
BENARZRMEANSEMERTRTE
TERERAE  BHRNEEBRLE

ETPFLREMBASTE25% °

HE-_T——F+ZA=1+—HL#E
[ REFARNESEZRIASE
E@fi%ﬁ% £4 A ARS,731,000
T(ZZ—FF : AR# 12,765,000
) o

s
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Bt 7% 3R 3R M =

e

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

HE-F——FF=AZ1-ALFE

19 RESERVES — GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued)

19 RE-FRERALT (&)

Company b N
Statutory
surplus
Capital reserve Translation
reserve EERER  differences Total
- ENG “RE mEZ8 st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETE
Opening balance —ZT-FF—HF—H
| January 2010 0 B 7 45 o — — — —
At 31 December 2010 RZZE-ZTF
+=A=+-H - - - -
Opening balance —T——F—HA—H
| January 201 | () HA 9 4 R = = = =
Currency translation SR EEH
differences — — (30,852) (30,852)
At 31 December 201 | R_T——4%F
+-A=+—H — — (30,852) (30,852)
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20 DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities is as follows:

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

20 EERBH -AKHE
ELHREEREEHRBRABEND NN

T

Year ended 3| December

BE+-A=+-BLEE

2011 2010
—E——F —T-TF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R ARETT
Deferred tax assets: EERBEE :
— Deferred tax asset to be — A 12 8 AUk E
recovered after more than |2 months HRERIBEE 2,176 2,177
— Deferred tax asset to be — 12 A AL E
recovered within |2 months HRERIBEE 930 1,389
3,106 3,566
Deferred tax liabilities: EERBEEE:
— Deferred tax liability — 12 @ AR E
to be recovered HELEN B A E
within 12 months (10,413) =

The gross movement on the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities is

EXHREEREERARENEEE

as follows: BT
Year ended 3| December
BE+-A=t+-BLEE
2011 2010
—g—-5 -2-%
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET AR®ETTT
Deferred tax assets: ELEHEEE :
At beginning of the year £ 3,566 1,627
Income statement (charge)/credit FIEE (GtA) /B
(Note 29) (HMiE 29) (460) 1,939
At end of the year FR 3,106 3,566
Deferred tax liabilities: ELBEEE
At beginning of the year F1) = —
Income statement charge (Note 29) FMERA (FF:E29) (10,413) —
At end of the year FR (10,413) -
B 5100 KERZEREBRAA 127
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

HE-F——FF=AZ1-ALFE

20 DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (Continued)

The balances of deferred tax assets and liabilities as at 3|1 December 201 | are
not offset because the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by different taxation authorities. The movement in deferred income tax

assets and liabilities during the year is as follows:

EEFREY - A&E ()

RZB——F+-A=+—0  EEH
HEERABEBRY REHE  HHNE
ZEEEHBBERAEABNAER
HARARGRESYK - FRETHEHR

20

EERABNEDNOT

Other
Undistributed deductible
Provisions profits from temporary
for Deferred Accrued  subsidiaries differences
impairment income expenses REFAFM AT Total
RERE  BERA  RRER AIRAE NERZE @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARBTR ARETn AR%ETn ARET:R
Deferred tax assets BERBEE
At | January 2010 RZE-ZF—-H—H 415 — 207 - 1,005 627
(Charged) /credited to (BtA) /ERFEX
the income statement (68) 1,732 1,067 — (792) 1,939
At 31 December 2010 R-F-%F
+ZA=+-H 347 1732 1,274 - 213 3,566
Charged to the income statement 5T AR E% — ) (416) — 2) (460)
At 31 December 201 R=%--F
t=A=+-8 347 1,690 858 — 201 3,106
Deferred tax liabilities BEERELE
At | January 2010 and R-E-Z5-A-BR
31 December 2010 —T-%F
t-A=t+-H - - — - - -
Charged to the income statement & AFIEE — — — (10,413) — (10413)
At 31 December 201 | R-B--F
t-A=+-AH - — — (10413) — (10,413)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISR R

For the year ended 3| December 201 |
HE-FT——GF+-A=+—-AIFE

20 BEFSEH -AKE (8)

RZB——§+ZA=+—0 " ARA
—UFREMHRRERTBAREER
RERLEER ABBRTIATEEAS
BEMFARNERTUA  BREA
there is not a legally enforceable right to do so, the Group did not recognise EHRERMAA AR MITEN &
deferred income tax assets of RMBI10,511,000 (2010: RMB10,579,000) in $Elﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁ*%ﬁ§%ﬁw}\%

20 DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (Continued)

As at 3| December 201 |, as the Company's certain subsidiaries’ future taxable
income will not be available against which their temporary losses can be
utilised and also the losses of those certain subsidiaries will not be offset by

the taxable income of the other subsidiaries within the Group due to that

respect of losses amounting to RMB63,138,000 (2010: RMB61,289,000) that BB ARM63,138,000L (ZE—FF :

can be carried forward against future taxable income. Losses amounting to /\EMGLZSQ,OOOE)ﬁﬁm\;@ﬁﬁﬁ{ﬁﬁ}iﬁ
RMB63,138,000 as at 31 December 2011 with expiry dates are listed as EAR®10,611,000C (ZF—ZF : A
below: K#10,679,000T) - R=F——F+=

A=+—HB AK%63,138,0007T & & #
JEm B BEImT

Year ended 3| December

BEt-A=t-HL%E

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Total
—B-CF —B-=F —F-mF “R-IF “E-AF At
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR
17,063 10,175 10,042 12,489 13369 63,138

As at 3| December 201 |, deferred tax liabilities of RMB10,413,000 have been
recognised for the withholding tax that would be payable on the distributable
profits of the Company's subsidiaries in the PRC earned for the year then
ended. Such amount totalling RMB104,130,000 is intended to be distributed
out of the PRC.

Deferred income tax liabilities of RMB4 1,170,000 (2010: RMBI 1,651,000) have
not been recognised for the withholding tax that would be payable on the
distributable retained profits of the Company's subsidiaries in the PRC earned
after | January 2008. Such amounts totalling RMB411,696,00 (2010:
RMBI116,510,000) are not currently intended to be distributed out of the PRC.

R-ZE——F+-HA=+—H ' ' KAA
RHREFRARIREEZAIEFERRA
AEKEFENENREREEHES
& AR 10,413,000 ° %2 K &
A £ ARM104,130,0007T # @) R B35
IAR IR o

ARRVERFRTFRAAIR_STNE
—A—BERREE 5 IRRE &R e
ﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂ%%mE@AE%
41,170,000 (Z 2 —ZF : AR
11,651,0007C ) ° ;%%gﬁu EARE
411,696,000 (ZFE—ZFF : AR%
116,510,0007T) B3 s 3 A~ 4T 8 [ 1 B 3%
NI o
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e SRR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

HE-F——FF=AZ1-ALFE

21 DEFERED REVENUE AND ADVANCES RECEIVED FROM 21 EBEEWARBUWHRE-KXEE
CUSTOMERS — GROUP

As at 3| December

R+t=A=t-8

2011 2010

—B-——F —_T-FTF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARBT T

Deferred revenue B A 23,657 —

Advances received from customers AU R 17,683 26,050

41,340 26,050

As at 3| December 2011, the Group's deferred revenue and advances RZE——F+-_A=+—H ~&E

received from customers were all denominated in RMB and usually settled HRFE WA R RIE 2 80 A A R 5t
within 12 months. B BEN12EANES -

22 DEFERED INCOME - GROUP 22 EEWHE-AKH

As at 3| December

R+=A=+t—-A8

2011 2010

—g--5  -T-%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBFR  ARETR

At beginning of the year F9) 11,550 —
Addition NE = [1,550
Credited to income statement (a) SRFEX @) (283) —
At end of the year FR 11,267 [1,550
() According to Zang Fa Gai Tou Zi Bl #2142 & [2010] No 337, Tibet Glacier (a) MEEBBRE20101F3375% @+ A%
Mineral Water Co,, Ltd., one of the Group's subsidiaries, was granted and received B F ARz —ARKIBERKERA
a subsidy from the local government to compensate its efforts to increase its Gk Y A€ k=S NG ES Ok
production capacity, which will be examined and approved by the local RERMETHHY  ZBEFRHRK
government when the expansion is finally completed. The Group recognised such TARLEMBNERE RE - REE
amount of RMBI 1,550,000 as deferred income and it will be credited to the #E BHIRAR11,550,000TT R A
consolidated income statement over the expected lives of the related assets. BEW S - BRAAEERRSGRNE
Approximately RMB283,000 of this deferred income has been credited to the RAGZEMERT HE_Z——F+
consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 December 201 | (2010: nil). “AZT—BIFE  WEEERZSP

# AR ¥283,000c Bt AZEFIBEER
(Z2—%F: | -
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23 TRADE PAYABLES — GROUP

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M IRRNEE
For the year ended 31 December 201 |
BE-F——F+f=1-ALFE

23 BREZR-AKH

As at 3| December

Wt=A=+-8
2011 2010
—g--&  -2-%f
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARE T ARETT

Trade payables FERTE Z 26,846 12,534
Notes payables NS 22,523 1,982
49,369 14,516

As at 3| December 201 [, the ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows:

RZB—F+-A=1+—0 " ENESZH
REBEDITAT :

As at 3|1 December

R+=—A=+-—H
2011 2010
= —T-FF
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETTT

Within 45 days 45 BEAR 40,930 5552
Over 45 days but within 6 months 45BZE61AHA 7,374 8217
Over 6 months but within | year 6EAZ1F 37 —
Over | year but within 2 years 1824 672 68
Over 2 years 2F A E 356 679

49,369 14516

As at 31 December 2011 and 2010, the Group's trade payables were all

denominated in RMB.

As at 31 December 201 | and 2010, the Group's notes payables are not

interest bearing.

R-F——FR-F-FF+-A=1+-8"
AEEREMNESTIXARBE -

R_B——FR_Z-ZF+_A=1—8"
AEENENREL TS o
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A B SRR M
For the year ended 31 December 201 |

EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

24 ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP AND COMPANY 24 EREAKHEMBEMR-ZAEER
Y /N

As at 3| December
W+=BA=+—H

Group Company

AEE AR

201 2010 201 2010
—®——% -T-TF =-B--F -T-FF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETT AR®ETR ARETRE

Salary payables EftEe 4,503 1,364 — —
Welfare payables JE& 15 78 7 141 214 — —
Value added tax and FE BB E T K&
other taxes payable Hith B8 18,054 384 — —
Accrued expenses HiREA 5717 8,491 — —
Amounts due to related & 5 BBt 75 TR I8
parties (Note 35(b)) (Hi5E 35(b) — 63,436 — —
Amounts due to subsidiaries e FRARIFRIA — — 8,511 —
Amounts due to third parties RMEEBRERN
in financing activities E=FFE — 32,134 — —
Advance received from B E=7RHE )
a third party (a) 25,000 = = =
Other payables H At FE 5K 6,444 18,656 169 —
59,859 124,679 8,680 —
(@)  This balance represents advance received from Lhasa Finance Bureau in relation (a) RERERR-_T——F+A=+—
to the government grants which had not been approved by the government as at B A B BT 2R 4 O TR 58 B TE M
31 December 201 1. B FIE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISR R

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES — GROUP AND COMPANY 24 BEERARHMWENR-ZXEER

(Continued) . UNCNE D)
The carrying amount of the accruals and other payables are denominated in BREAKEMENKOETEIAT
the following currencies: SEWHEE

As at 3| December

R+=A=+-H
Group Company
ZN 3L AN

2011 2010 2011 2010

“E--f —T-TF =B _—T-TF

RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETT AR®TR ARETE

- RMB - AR% 59,286 64,553 8,511 —
- US$ —XTT — 19,097 — —
— Euro —BT — 28,919 — —
—Yen —HT = 12,110 — =
- HK$ — AT 573 = 169 =
59,859 124,679 8,680 —

OTHER GAINS, NET 25 HfttlsmFE
As at 3| December
R+=A=+—-A8

2011 2010

—E--F s

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETT

Government grants (a) I8 4 B (a) 105,191 2,484
Others Hity 318 (51)
105,509 2,433

(a) According to Zang Zheng Ban # I #¥ [1997] No 24, Zang Cai Qi Zi fiff (2 F (a) WEBBMHN97IE 245 - BT
[2010] No. 93 and La Kai Cai Zhu Zi HF B & F [2010] No. 29, the Group is [2010]8593%% K 1 B &1 Bt F2010] 55 29
eligible to subsidy income from the local government in relation to the domestic W AEEEREABNEENTP R
subsidiaries’ fiscal contribution to the local economic development as a major tax BIEBRESEBRATARAMMA
payer and employer in Tibet. The Group recognised such income of RMBI05 75 % P A 1 B 75 B R A 3 7 T 4 B
million for the year ended 31 December 2011 (2010: nil). WA - REBRBZE=_T——FT=A

=t BLEFERANLEHEAR
ARBIDGABL (2 —ZF  8) -
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e ERERMEE

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

EE—— - f=f—HIEE

26 EXPENSES BY NATURE 26 EHEEPHNER

AT ASHERR - 5 #HKARTT

Expenses included in cost of sales, distribution costs and administrative

expenses are analysed as follows:

RERNEM :

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+-HLEE

2011 2010
—g—-% -z-%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTF T ARETT
Raw materials and consumables used PiT AR R A L R R 91,333 90,264
Decrease in the balances of ERmFE &SR
inventories of finished goods 5,270 541
Transportation costs BRIKA 86,910 78,791
Depreciation of PP&E (Note8) WME - BB RRENE (ME8) 16,477 15,363
Employee benefit expenses (Note27) EERFMER (M&F27) 36,871 15,709
Advertising and marketing expenditure BERMSHkEER 12,044 1,855
Taxations BA 10,447 9,600
Electricity and other utility expenses BENREMERER 3,453 6,040
Rental expenses HeEA 1,748 743
Share issuance costs RHETER 6,556 —
Consulting and other service expenses RAREMREER 6,931 —
Repair and maintenance BERERRE 1,779 2,02
Amortisation of land use rights (Note7) T PR B R (MR 7) 29 29
Auditor's remuneration 22 Gl 2,000 120
Exploration rights expenses REEER 500 500
Office and consumption expenses WARERE R 9,798 2,272
Others Hity 5,657 4435
297,803 228,283
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27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

27 REGNER

Year ended 3| December

BE+t-A=+-HLEE

2011 2010
—g--% -3-%
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETT

Wages and salaries TERF® 32,489 14,506
Provision for medical and other BELEMES
employee benefits Rk 1,077 298
Contributions to defined contribution E%’E@iﬁk‘ﬁ?ﬁﬁ
pension scheme (a) BTN 2,111 574
Contributions to the housing scheme (b) £ E T & f,\,-r 1,194 331
36,871 15,709
Average number of people employed THEEAH
(number of people) 335 285
(a) Pension scheme (a) BHKEGE
Defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Group pays RERFGERREE R A
fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Group has no legal or VEREHRFNRAREE - i
constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not DESWEENEESINEES
hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to RAHIE KB HE A W E B R
employee service in the current and prior periods. FIENREHN  NEEREE—FH
TEVEE R IET A -

The Group pays contributions to publicly or privately administered
pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis.
The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an

asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future

payments is available.

I 5100 K ERZERAR QA

AEBRERH - AHNHEREER
RERUATERERE RBEEE
HEER - —BEXAEHREK - A&HE
AEE— S RHREE - {FRN2H
E%’ﬂ'ﬁ%%ﬁéi?ﬁﬂﬁﬂi ° B
ERRBRER S KB TR
HER T RBREE -
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For the year ended 31 December 201 |

EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued)

(b) Housing scheme

In accordance with the PRC housing reform regulations, the Group is

required to make contributions to the Chinese state-sponsored housing

fund at 10% of the salaries of the employees. At the same time, the

employees are also required to make a contribution at 10% of their

salaries out of their payroll. The employees are entitled to claim the

entire sum of the fund under certain specified withdrawal circumstances.

(c) Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 December

2011 is set out below:

27 EERFER(B)

(b)

=5 |

RETEEEHEREZLR A%
BUAREEFHEM10%MAP K
FHRBNEEABESELHR - [
B BEMALEFETFRERI0%
RN - E—TERERKT &
BERRERzENER AR M)

E5H2

REEHE-_T——F+=-A=+
—BIEEENFMEIIMT

Employer’s

contribution

to pension

Discretionary scheme
Name of director Salary bonuses EEX MBS Total
EENS Fe RETRA BE-RE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
Mr. Yu Yiping, Wallace al—FhAE 1,430 104 10 1,544
Mr. Fu Lin I3 55 4 900 — — 900
Mr.Yue Zhigiang EEREE 900 = = 900
Ms. Mou Chunhua BRERL 346 — — 346
Ms. Jiang Xiaohong ZERI R+ 346 — — 346
Mr. Liu Chen REE 399 39 8 446
Mr. Jesper Bjoern Madsen EXEEE 180 = = 180
Mr. Lee Kong Wai, Conway FHREELE 180 — — 180
Mr. Wei Cheng, Kevin FIEK 5B 180 = = 180
4,861 143 18 5,022
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A B AR R M
For the year ended 31 December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) 27 EERANER (&)
(c) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (c) EEM< (&)
The remuneration of every director for the year ended 3| December REEHE_ZZTF+-_A=1
2010 is set out below: —BIEFEMNFHEFIMT -
Employer's

contribution

to pension

Discretionary scheme
Name of director Salary bonuses & EMRKE Total
EEML e [Rlpizan AT 8l st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBETT ARBTRT ARETT AR%ETR

Mr.Yu Yiping, Wallace a—FiE 1,000 — — 1,000
Mr. Fu Lin (NE ¥4 1,000 — — 1,000
Mr.Yue Zhigiang EEREE 500 = = 500
Ms. Mou Chunhua EEELL 250 — — 250
Ms. Jiang Xiaohong ZEI A+ 250 — — 250
Mr. Liu Chen =54 — — — —
Mr. Jesper Bjoern Madsen BEME LS — — — —
Mr. Lee Kong Wai, Conway FTHRERE = = = =
Mr. Wei Cheng, Kevin BfRK 5 4 — — — -

3,000 — — 3,000

There was no fee, inducement fee, or compensation for loss of office as BE_Z——5R-_T-ZF+-_A=1+—H
director during the year ended 31 December 201 | and 2010. LEFE - fiEfiee REERESHRA

g -
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e MR
For the year ended 31 December 201 |
HE-F——F1-A=t-ALEE

27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued)

(d) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include three (2010: five) directors whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments paid and

payable to the remaining two (2010: none) individuals during the year are

as follows:

27 EERFER(B)

(d EEEEHFMAL

AFEEASEREESEMALE
B=%(C2-TF : 18)ESF
BENWESER EXMEFNHIT
R REREN REMNTEAW
Z(ZZ-ZF : &) ERALHM
W ¢

Year ended 3| December

BEt-A=1+-HLHFE

2011 2010
—g—-% —T-%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R ARETT
Basic salaries and allowances BEARFH & KERL 2,005 —
Bonuses Al 153 —
2,158 —
The emoluments fell within the following bands: MeNFIATEE

Number of individuals

BRI ALTEE
2011 2010
27 —ETF
Emolument bands [
RMB800,00! to RMBI,500,000 AK# 800,001 TZE A K% 1,500,000 7T 2 —
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FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS), NET

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE

28 BBWMA/(BR) - BE

Year ended 3| December

BE+t-A=+-HLEE

2011 2010
—F——F —T-TF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET AR®ETTT
Interest expense: MEER
- Bank borrowings wholly —ARTFANZEEEN
repayable within five years RITER = (2,447)
Net foreign exchange loss on the payables HBEEYF  HMFERREMESE
denominated in foreign currencies B ASNE 5t E B RE 1 ;1A
arising from purchase of PP&E B BE 518 K F R (2,219) —
Other finance costs Hit % &R (80) (79)
Finance costs BMKER (2,299) (2,526)
Interest income on bank deposits RITFERANBWA 9,256 420
Net foreign exchange gains on the payables BEEW ¥ - Mi/E kR EMEE
denominated in foreign currencies B ASNE 5HE B RE 1 1B
arising from purchase of PP&E BE 5 U an = 46
Net foreign exchange gains relating RehkBReFEWF
to cash and cash equivalents R 7,084 56
Finance income B A 16,340 522
Finance income/(costs), net BBWKA/ (BR)  FBE 14,041 (2,004)
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e MR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

HE-F——FF=AZ1-ALFE

29 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

The amount of income tax expense charged to the consolidated income

statement represents:

29 FiSHER
WTAEEGEFBERTANE

MER :

Year ended 31 December
BE+-HA=t+—-HLEE

2011 2010

—g——fF —T-FF

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARETT

Current income tax B HPTIEH 70,980 19,398

Deferred income tax charge/(credit) BLEFBRAS (BR) (& 20)

(Note 20) 10,873 (1,939)

Income tax expense EHER 81,853 17,459

The taxation on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the

theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate as follows:

AREBEBR TG B AT A B R BB IR A B R
MZEREFESHAERIE  Fa0 T

Year ended 3| December

BE+-A=+-BLEE

2011 2010
—E——f -7
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTF T AR®ETT
Profit before income tax B P15 25¢ B 1) 454,916 132,672
Tax calculated at statutory tax rate of 25% 1&EEBE 25% st HMTHIB 113,729 33,168
Preferential tax rates on income of ATEEERNKRARERS
certain group entities BEHE (47,337) (18,479)
Tax losses of certain group entities for W EERELEMEREED
which no deferred income ETEEERN
taxes assets were recognised HIAEE 3,342 3,122
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes A 1% & 119 189
Losses not subject to tax BARHESE 1,893 —
Effect of difference between preferential RIEETIENEEH R M
tax rate and statutory tax rate on EEMRERNTE
recognition of deferred tax (306) (541)
Withholding tax for undistributed REIARD BB
profits from subsidiaries Tﬁi\?ﬂ i) 10,413 —
Income tax expense FriEiiE A 81,853 17,459
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

The weighted average tax rate is 15.0% for the year ended 31 December 201 |
(2010: 12.8%).

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands. Under current laws of
the Cayman Islands, there are no income, estate, corporation, capital gains or
other taxes payable by the Company. The group entities established under the
International Business Companies Acts of the British Virgin Islands are

exempted from British Virgin Islands income taxes.

The group entities incorporated in the PRC are subject to PRC enterprise
income tax. One entity in the Tibet Autonomous Region of the PRC was
entitled to preferential rates of 5% for the year ended 3| December 201 |
(2010: 7.5%); other entities located in the Tibet Autonomous Region of the
PRC were taxed at preferential rate of 15% for the year ended 31 December
2011 (2010: 15%); the remaining entities are taxed based on the statutory
income tax rate of 25% for the year ended 3| December 201 | (2010: 25%) as
determined in accordance with the relevant PRC income tax rules and

regulations.

NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAINS

The exchange differences charged to the consolidated income statement are

included as follows:

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |
HE-FT——GF+-A=+—-AIFE

29 MEHER (&)

30

BE_F——f+-_A=+—HLF
B MEEHHREB150%(ZE—F
F:12.8%) °

ARARAEHSEMAL - REFS
BERTER AREMECAEAM
& BER  RRAM BREEHK
HiHE - RERERZHSNERE
BRAERUMNEBERER 2AMNR
BRABENHMEH

EREEMKINEEERAZNTE
CERGH -BE-_T——F+-H=
T—RLFE  EPEAERA RN

ZEBREX15%(ZE—ZF :75%) 0
BERE ﬁ@&#lﬁﬁamim*
B8 E-_T——F+-_A=+—HL
FEEXI5%MEBHE (ZT—F

15%) i HREERBZ-_T——F+=

A=+—RLFERBABENTEFRS
BRI R BIR25% B ETEFEHE (=
T—TF : 25%) BB -

BE 5 W i 3 R

ATEINESRSFBRAFANEL Z
B

Year ended 3| December

BE+t-A=+-HLFE

201 | 2010
—E——F —T-TF
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARBTR ARETT
Net finance gains (Note 28) B F e (MisE 28) 4,865 102
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |
(E-E——f{=A=+—AILEE

31 EARNINGS PER SHARE 31 BREA
Basic and diluted EXR#E
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to BRERBNMFERER  RNARHEE AR
owners of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in EEARFER AREE B BT RBRA NEF
issue during the year 198 o
Diluted earnings per share is equal to the basic earnings per share since the ARARARBE-S——FR-_F—ZTF+
Company has no potential dilutive ordinary shares during the years ended 3| AT HEFETEREEEELRK &
December 201 | and 2010. BREFRNESRERRDAEE -
Year ended 3| December
BE+t-A=t+-HLFE
2011 2010
—E-—F —T-FF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMTF T ARETT
Profit attributable to owners of ARABER AREFE
the Company 373,063 15213
Weighted average number of ordinary EETEBRNME
shares in issue (thousands) T8 (AFE) 2,305,462 2,040,710
Earnings per share (basic and diluted) BREN (EXREE) RMBI6.18 cents RMB5.65 cents
ARK 161883 ARK5655
32 DIVIDENDS 32 KRB
No dividend was paid in 2011 and 2010. A dividend in respect of the year —E-—FR-IE-ZHEVERMNR
ended 31 December 2011 of HK$0.03 per share (2010: nil), which is B ARAERRREFAE LRAEK
equivalent to a total dividend of approximately RMB62,681,000 (2010: nil), is BHE_T——F+_RA=1t—HLF
to be proposed at the annual general meeting. These financial statements do ERE  BRAB®IIGT(ZE—F
not reflect this dividend payable. The Group's subsidiaries will declare sufficient F B)ZERARRELENARE
dividends to the Company to enable the Company to pay dividends to its 62,681,000 (ZF—FF : &) - e
shareholders to be proposed at the annual general meeting. MREERFENABGHEEK - AEEZTF
DB A AR A 2k R 5 ) B E AR A
AR A BREERRAE RIKE
A
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33 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

B BRKRNE

For the year ended 3| December 201 |
HE-FT——GF+-A=+—-AIFE

nV-.F

33 KRETHMELENES

Year ended 3| December

BE+t-A=+-HLEE

2011 2010
2——F —T-ZF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET ARETT
Profit before income tax B P15 B¢ AT A B 454,916 132,672
Adjustments for: A
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 26)  LHiFT AR (KI5 26) 29 29
Depreciation of PP&E (Note 26) ME - BERRENE (M5E26) 16,477 15,363
Interest expense (Note 28) MEER (KT 28) = 2,447
Net foreign exchange gains (Note 30) BEH e %5 (F%E 30) (4,865) (102)
Deferred income charged to SFANMBEROBELE K (M5 22)
income statement (Note 22) (283) —
Interest income (Note 28) MM A (KEE28) (9,256) (420)
Employee benefits paid by the Controlling AR AR B X (K (& B & F
Shareholder(See below (i) (RT) — 3,000
Operating profit before working EELESEDANKE RN
capital changes 457,018 152,989
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL,/ (Em) 10,148 (12,463)
Increase in trade receivables U E 5 338 AN (284,309) (28,987)
Increase in prepayments and T RRIE B HL fth FE MR IE AN
other receivables (39,283) (8,450)
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits RES (&M SR (20,820) 17,097
Increase/(decrease) in trade payable EREBSZEM (Rd) 34,853 (8,486)
Increase/(decrease) in accruals and BREAREMERFTEM (
other payables 42,163 (3,937)
Increase in deferred revenue and advance  EEFEUA K T8 W FRIBIE I
received from customers 15,290 5,302
Cash generated from operations RETBFFELENES 215,060 113,065
B 5100 KERZEREBRAA
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e MR

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

HE-F——FF=AZ1-ALFE

33 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (Continued) 33 RETBRELENRS (B)

(i)  Non-cash transactions:

(i) #REXF:

As at 3|1 December

R+=A=t-H
2011 2010
—F——F s
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARETTT
Employee benefits paid by the Controlling 7R A% R S A5 O R B AR A
Shareholder (Note 35(a)) (PB¥ 3k 35(a)) — 3,000
Issuance cost prepaid by the Controlling ERRARER AN EITE R
Shareholder (Note 35(a)) (BI 7k 35(a)) — 2,960
Amounts paid by the related parties BEMAREAER XM
on behalf of the Group to purchase RS RBTIA
equipment(Note 35(a)) (BT 7k 35(a)) — 40,759
34 COMMITMENTS 34 &
(a) Capital commitments (a) BEXRMEE
As at 3| December 2011, capital expenditures contracted for by the MWTRRZZE——F+ZA=+—
Group at the end of the reporting period but not yet incurred were as AREHEBILBEREERTAE
follows: HAZENBEAMERS :
As at 3| December
R+=A=+—-A8
2011 2010
—E-—F —EF2F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARB T ARETT
Property, plant and equipment I ER ST 27,997 2,549

The Company does not have any capital commitments as at 3|

December 2011 and 2010.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e ISR R

For the year ended 3| December 201 |
HE-FT——GF+-A=+—-AIFE

34 COMMITMENTS (Continued) 33 KRETBRELENES (B)
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) REHERE
The Group leases offices and plant under non-cancellable operating lease AEBREAAIIUENLEHOR
agreements. The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- RAWAERKE ° J«XTZET\THX/E
cancellable operating leases were as follows: REMREBETMARREME S
LEE
As at 31 December
Rt+t=—A=+-—8H
2011 2010
—E-——F —T-ZF
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR AR®ETTT

No later than | year 1R 1,886 594
Later than | year and no 1E5F
later than 5 years 2,514 1,701
4,400 2,295
The Company does not have any operating lease commitments as at 3| RZE——ER-ZF-ZF+_A
December 201 | and 2010. :+*H$’Aﬂ§lﬂﬂ?&ﬂ?¥%f g
e o
35 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 35 BHARS
Related parties are those parties that have the ability to control the other BE A RIEEHEN S - AR HENS
party or exercise significant influence in making financial and operating RBERRBMERTENATLT © R
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to RHERITRERBES -

common control.
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A B SRR M
For the year ended 31 December 201 |

EF=E——Ff=A=f—AIEE

35 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

The Group is ultimately controlled by the Controlling Shareholder.

(@)

146

Transactions with related parties:

3B BEAIXS (B)

AEBHERRRRLES o

(a) HEBLINRS:

Year ended 3| December

BE+t-A=+-HLHFE

2011 2010
—F-—-F s
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T ARETT
Amounts paid by related parties on BRI REAEE
behalf of the Group to TS R R
purchase equipment
— Entities under common control —ZXA—EHNER = 40,759
Amounts repaid to related parties BEBBARAIEE
who purchased equipment on TR R ERRIE
behalf of the Group
— Entities under common control —XE—ZHHEE 60,532 —
Management compensation paid by E T3] A 132 1 89 & 12 E R B
— Ultimate Controlling Shareholder — — B IER AR & = 3,000
Issuance costs prepaid by BTIATENHETER
— Ultimate Controlling Shareholder — BRI R R = 2,960
Issuance costs repaid to BEZTERATUATAL
— Ultimate Controlling Shareholder ~ — B AR AR R 2,904 —
Amounts received from related Y ER B B 7 R 1E
parties to pay issuance cost NETERNNE
— Entities under common control —XE—ZHHEE 19,569 —
Amounts repaid to related parties [BEGRA 7 M TRIE
— Entities under common control — XA —ZHHEE 19,569 —
Revenue from license fee BR AR S
— Entities under common control —RA—EZHNER 83 —
Lease expenses HEZH
— An entity controlled by —RAEEEFE
Mr.Yu Yiping Wallace, the Al —TREMEHNE S
Chairman of the Group 75 =

TIBET 5100 WATER RESOURCES HOLDINGS LTD.
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35 RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b) Balances with related parties

The Group had the following material balances with related parties:

e M IRRNEE

For the year ended 31 December 201 |

BE=F——F1=A=—AILFE
35 BHMARE ()

(b) EERMET HYASER

AEEHEBHEAAEUNTERE
g4

Year ended 3| December

BEt-A=t+-HLFE

2011 2010
—g--5  -T-%f
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET ARETT

Accruals and other payables FEIRER R E M BT

— Entities under common control —RERKRRR

of Controlling Shareholder —ZHNER — 60,532
— Ultimate Controlling Shareholder — — 4R35 iR i% &R = 2,904
— 63,436

The receivable and payable balances are unsecured, interest free and have no

fixed terms of repayment.
(c) Key management compensation

For the year ended 3| December 201 |, the compensation paid/payable

to key management is shown below:

YRR EENRESRBEER 28
EEEERY -

(c) TEEEAESHRM

BE_Z——%+-HA=t—H
IEFE BN/ EBREEERA
BHRMZ5IMT -

Year ended 3| December

BEt-A=+-HLFE

2011 2010
—g--5  -2-%f
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET ARETTT

Salaries and other short-term HehEMmE
employee benefits EER=H

7,325 3,000
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Financial Summary

ISR

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t+-HLHFE

2011 2010 2009 2008
—B-—% ZT-TF ZFTNF  ZFIAF
Profitability data (RMB million) B FIEE (ARBEET)
Revenue WS 633 361 216 19
Gross profit EH 499 232 124 60
Operating profit LT 44| 135 55 8
Profit for the year FEEME 373 115 47 12
Profitability data (%) B F B8R (%)
Gross profit margin EF=E 79% 64% 58% 50%
Operating profit-margin & F 70% 37% 25% 15%
Net profit margin JESAIN:C: 59% 32% 22% 10%
Return on average total
shareholders’ equity FHARR R AR R R 20% 41% 29% 10%
Assets and liabilities data EEHSEYE
(RMB million) (AR¥BE&R)
Non-current assets ERDEE 301 302 251 185
Current assets MBEE 1,736 158 162 187
Current liabilities nEBEE 161 165 177 255
Non-current liabilities ERBDAE 22 12 70 —
Equity attributable to AREEEA 1,854 283 165 |14
owners of the Company FEE e
Assets and Working Capital data EENREBESEE
Current assets ratios mBEEL X 85% 34% 39% 50%
Gearing ratios ERGBLX — 17% 35% 41%

Note:

The summary above does not form part of the audited consolidated financial statements.

The financial information for the year ended 31 December 2007 was not disclosed as

consolidated financial statements for the Group have not been prepared for that year.

The financial information for the years ended 31 December 2010, 2009 and 2008 were

extracted from the Prospectus.

gt

FREE L TERSERE AR BREN B -
HE-ST+EI-A=+—RLERHHBER
TEEE  ERENARZEERRALENEL

BBHRE -

BE_Z-ZFURZZNFN_ZENF+Z
A=t—RAL=BEFENHBERDHRER DA

HARER -
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